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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

With the “Committed to provide customer-oriented services with honesty
and integrity”, Bonjour has been developing along with the people of
Hong Kong. We currently own 46 retail stores selling over 24,000 kinds of
products. At the same time, we operate 14 beauty salons“About
Beauty” as well as 6 auxiliary beauty services centers that provide
one-stop beauty services including facial, medical aesthetics, Chinese
medical, foot massage and nail arts. We have been striving to optimize our
goods and services since establishment. Our outstanding performance
has gained us many brands and services awards in the market. Bonjour
has become a well-known brand in both the Asia-Pacific region and China
and has taken a leading position in the beauty industry. Our Company has
gained the reputation of high quality among customers and successfully
brought everyone a wonderful and glamorous life.

Bonjour offers “hearty services” to our customers. We offer training
courses for our frontline staff in order to improve overall quality of our
professional services and to raise team spirit. We adhere to our core values
and wholeheartedly put the priority on our customers. In order to reach the
ultimate realm of beauty, our services will be adjusted strategically to cope
with the needs of our customers. We will continue to strengthen our staff
training on professional beauty knowledge and optimize our services to
customers.

As a leader in the beauty industry, we are dedicated to devotion and
improvement, and stick to our philosophy of “talents as base, fine products
in markets” . With a leading sense of beauty and the market needs, we
collect the latest beauty and health products as well as advanced
technological instruments from every corner in the world. In order to be
always updated, Bonjour diversifies its beauty services including cosmetics,
slimming, and manicure services. In the future, we will continue to introduce
more quality beauty services to everyone to enjoy prolonged beauty and
health.

It has been 22 years since the establishment of our brand. We will
continue to promote the “philosophy of beauty”to every fashionable lady
who can live a wonderful life. We will continue to spread “Seeking True
Beauty and Creating Healthy Life” and provide customers the experience
of natural beauty and fashion. Our goal is to become everyone's first
choice in the beauty industry. This will, at the same time, allow our
business to enjoy sustainable development and continue to move forward.

We will always stand firm on the commitment to perfect the art of living,
serve our guests sincerely, and promote a healthy lifestyle. We wish that
Bonjour and all Hong Kong people unlimited possibility, a lovable life and
a glamorous future.
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Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Chairman
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Bonjour currently owns 46 cosmetics retail stores in Hong Kong, Macau and
Guangzhou. We offer over 24,000 beauty and health-care products, covering a broad
range of items of exclusive distribution international brands and in-house brands, all
cater for customers with different needs. The products are divided into five
categories: skincare, fragrances, make-up, health care, hair care and personal care.

Skincare
Make-UpDFragrances

Health & Personal care
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Bonjour launched the beauty services in 2000. It operates 14 beauty salons
under “About Beauty” brand and 6 auxiliary beauty services centers. We specialize in
providing a full range of high quality treatment services including facial, medical
aesthetics, nail art, body and foot massage. With an aim to provide the best treatment
solutions to customer, Bonjour Beauty Limited introduces the safest, FDA-approved and
state-of-the-art medical equipment. “About Beauty — Health Preservation Centre” also
provides Chinese medical services, our traditional Chinese physicians with clinical
experience will provide Chinese medical health care.

Bonjour's medical beauty center, Dr. Protalk Skin Clinic, adhering to its principle of
safety and professionalism, provides medical beauty services to our customers. Our
professional medical team is formed by experienced and authoritative medical doctors,
professional doctors, dermatology and cosmetic treatments experts, striving to provide
quality and professional medical beauty services to customers. Dr. Protalk introduces
the latest medical beauty treatments including micro-cosmetic beauty treatment, laser
skin care, permanent laser hair removal, Botox, Restylane, Ulthera and RF treatments.
The advanced medical equipment and technologies are introduced from the United
States, Europe, Korea, etc., which are accredited by the Food and Drug Administration
of The United States (FDA), Security guarantees of the EU 28 countries (CE) and Korea
Food and Drug Administration (KFDA), to offer the most updated world-class beauty
services to our customers.
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Milestone "
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SRERERATBRMIIEREBE  HENBEXBLIANLEE - & AR Bonjour has been very popular and outstanding in cosmetics

S ancnis | 48 g AN () Y 2 0 A O o AT R dh ok selling, and is able to launch full series of skin care and prestige
8 Dﬂg%?’” BIRS mf/\f%aB@TK{E%eEDD&HEﬁn¥¢\1@&T%Di’@H’]EE services to benefit a healthy, beautiful and relaxing life. Bonjour
B BREFENREEET - EFEETNRB4BI MR EESE  REBH14/E owns 46 retails stores, 14 beauty salons under 'About Beauty’

BRBFPUST (s REIEBSWBRIEOL - OFEEES  BSEs 2 Dand and © auxliary beauty semvices centers. Bonjour
Holdings Limited is listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong

BREREPRE - FEN2003F7/TBEERESRZMERLTD (LH&ESE Stock Exchange was in July 2003 (Stock Code: 653).
653) ©

o 1991

o FZERES - RERERCEE - LR
APTRAZE
Bonjour” s first shop opened in Jordan,
before moving to Fa Yuen Street in
Mongkok and the name Bonjour has
become widespread ever since

1996

o R4S ABMUERREER - SRR
Became the first company to retail Japanese
skincare products and cosmetics, it was an o 2002

instant success REREEHESE - B o 2006
Twins » SR M/IVE RSB/ c RIEFRIRNIE - S EEEEY

1997 %%g?é P RIEABERENR o 2004 i THRIBHE] - WA EPHPT
o RWATFIER R2MIE S - WARS P Opened another branch on Fife * REMUERITEN - SHREEDIN S ; i ;

BAPNRES  ASERERS B Streel. The Company invicd et up Headguarter in To Kua 15 Simming benuty conters ~AboL

SURKFITIZR Twins, Miss Shirley Cheung and Wan - Bonjour Tower Beauty” \?mh m:%cure i

Received a huge boost when the Miss Teresa Chang as opening Yo

company invited some famous celebrities guests. This spectacular event o SRPIRAZLEE1 RIPIrE R =S HAL D |\ o B30 EEN (P

to the opening of their second shop on caused serious congestion to Opened its first shop together with A 30-day guarantee offer was

Bute Street in Mongkok Mongkok traffic a slimming beauty center in Macau presented to our customers

-1997 2000 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

o 2007

o IR B8RRIV RHPISREPIE
Opened its first cosmetic and manicure
products shop in Shanghai

o NBMMEERE  BNBRRE - B8 - i i B o JB03R [Dr. ProtalkE2ESEE D)\ |
FH2-3BNIGIBZE - F A5/ B EERES 20t
o 2000 Experienced rapid growth, benefited from 2005 3 medical beauty centers “Dr. Protalk”
N . low rental rate. Bonjour used to have an o were opened and an international beauty
o BRFR— ARME - WEEEOH annual opening of 2 or 3 branches, it o GADMIERIREEZETS - Kt institute was inaugurated
Opened another shop at Fashion Island, increased to 5 new branches every 6 The first foot massage center “Top Comfort” was
Causeway Bay, which is in the heart of months opened

Hong Kong Island

o W 7 S T BK AR SRS www.bonjourhk.comi2 48 _E B4 AR
¢ BREEDTHELEY - UISNESH %g%iéigfeqﬂ;%ﬂ%&éﬁ;ﬁé%éﬁ b

CYNGT Became a listed public company on main Www.bonjourhk.com was set up to provide online
Expanded its business into slimming beauty board when the territory was plagued with shopping

centers and set up Bonjour Beauty Limited SARS, with stock code 653. It was o WRMEIRTIVIPESEEIE S E8ESEE A
over-subscribed by 17 times It was soon followed by the establishment of the
VIP Membership Award Scheme, with more than

50,000 members N !. .
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2008

o BN0sRE S THVEHI - B8535 7 HHEIZINT)
RAFRfEE  REIRRBKARE TRH
EESEH|
Invited professional training company and
Mr. Chip Tsao, a gifted scholar to provide
excellenttraining coursestoour managerial
grade employees

AINRRE  SRRRRETEESESE B
RIENREEMTE - HRRIEMBSHR - &
BEERRAINGEEREE - WHRER
HIBABBLL+FEB - BREIEE - 2%
KESHIBTI008 TSR >3

We placed donation boxes in all our
branches, selling out all our charity
products within 3 hours. All money from
charity was donated to the Hong Kong
Red Cross. Bonjour contributed a million
Hong Kong Dollars

KUBHERR 30 55 0 B SR AR IS
“About Beauty” has opened a
flag-ship shop in Happy Valley

BAHRITOME [=RiBR&

#HO1 - REFEHR - B EFOREESH50%
Bonjour Super Day, in collabration with Dah Sing Bank,
was warmly received by the market, with a sharp rise to
50% in turnover compared with the same period last year

SHBEEEEMN [H17EHR2ERARRE]
B [BRMRXPHSIIESERE | T EOES
FEWE - ERBIBRLET

Joined the 17th International Baby / Children Product Expo
organized by Eugene Group and held $1 Morinaga Milk
Powder Charity Sales, Bonjour had donated all donations
raised from the Charity Sales to ORBIS (Hong Kong)

IS RENE - BN WmERE—DN

Formed a volunteer team which actively involved in various
charitable and community-based activities to help the
needy of the community

2010

s BEBMMARAEERNE [HS2RWCER] - TEH)
RBMERE BREZRCE]  HBDBEE

$1,318,000 P12 EEEF
Assumed title sponsorship for the “Yan Chai Charity Show” .
Bonjour donated a total of HK$1,318,000 to Yan Chai Hospital

LK ERE2009/10FE [BRERME ] 5t8155F - AR
R BREXRMESEERURIBHLSHER

Bonjour was awarded the “Caring Company” honor for
2009/10, for its contribution made towards social responsibility
and the well-being of community

LIRSIANRRERIZRESHRAS)(3886) N BRISIRES -
TRHREE 5 2 (REEIIBRASRTS K O EEREWE - THEhL
110 REBBES IR

Town Health International Investment Limited (SEHK: 3886)
became the Group s strategic investor; creating synergy in the
healthcare and related business for both parties and further
developed the Group s medical beauty business

SIRERBR NS A ERMAES [ DMEREP/IN LM
B | HE  REEENTRNREMN

Bonjour Holdings Limited has been selected by Forbes Asia as
one of the “Best Under A Billion” companies listed in the Forbes
Asia. The award also demonstrates the wide recognition of
Bonjour s efforts in promoting its brand image over the past years

B PR S BITE AR R T ARFS X S A2 IR T M B F 3 47 40

BER- [BREREE K]

China’s leading online travel service enterprise Ctrip.com

International Ltd and Bonjour are joining to promote the
“Ctrip-Bonjour VIP Card” , providing visitors from China and

Hong Kong with inexhaustible discount offers, with an aim to

promote tourism in both places

2010 2011

o 2011

0 2012

2012

o H2010FBEEMNPIDR XA RMASE - 20115FEH
BB B9 R G- RESH0 P L A B8 FIER3EHIS

HopJrREgPIH G EiEia 3,000 75 0R

Upon opening the first retail store in Tianhe,
Guangzhou Province in 2010, three more stores
was opened in 2011. The new stores are both
located in Guangzhou's prime commercial district,
Beijing Road and ZhongShanwu Road, and the total

area of Beijing Road store is over 3,000 sq. ft.

SIRERERNDERREZELRES B (R

NEFEREPEH2011) 2 [BERBEREER
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VL RHESLHPANE - FRBRE TS REEXS

FHEREVI L

Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of Bonjour Holdings
Limited, won the consumer product category award at

¢ PIRIERBRADERREFIELIRE [2011FRRREBRE

RARBARTSEE - RIBITERE (V&K

Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of Bonjour Holdings Limited,
won “Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence (CRE) Awards
2011 CEO of the Year (Retail)”

EEREM

EBELMR - R [isi-EEE]  BESE

FRASER P EMME MR M PEEIR - BHPIR - BIEBK
REBRRSE PR

The Group started to provide Chinese medical service on health
preservation, called “About Beauty - Health Preservation Centre” .
We have traditional Chinese physicians and professional
practitioners who are rich in clinical experiences to provide
Chinese medical services, such as Chinese medical nursing,
health nursing, pain therapy and health care on giving birth

2013

2013

FEE R EMediazone Groupffgs [2013F BB RBEMAELH
ARTF5EE ]

Bonjour was awarded the Hong Kong's Most Valuable
Companies Services Awards 2013 by Mediazone Group

RAF7ERHA T RIBMBEN SRXHE] - 2SR
PIBRIEBRIRE R —TH EGDr. Bauert®iRkaySasER¥
RE1IHE  2REBRIBB AR LR EREMIEPIIN
BEHFK  BEED  FRBYARTERER/\EBE
SBES

A two-week Bonjour's Amazing Summer Sales was
launched in July 2013, HK retail stores of Bonjour gave a
special offer on the first day of event. Dr. Bauer, the main
promotion product, was sold at 90% of its original price.
The event has attracted more than a hundred people
lining up overnight outside the Canton Road store. We
also invited popular preside Ms.Chan Sin Yeung for our
advertising shooting

the “Ermnst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011
China”. This award recognized Dr. Ip’s tremendous
contribution as an entrepreneur and the dynamic
leadership he demonstrated. Moreover, the award
further acknowledged the superior position of Bonjour in
the beauty industry

RAREHSEAAIREPIV City B 5 BAR HEME IS
Opened a flag-ship shop in V City, Tuen Mun, which was a
wall newly established in 2013
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Bonjour Holdings Limited is one of the leading cosmetics and beauty service companies
in Hong Kong and is widely recognized by citizens and tourists.

Awards Organizations

Asia Pacific CRE Awards 2011 - CEO of the Year (Retail)  Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence (CRE)
Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China Emst & Young

Best Under A Billion Forbes Asia

Quality Tourism Services Scheme Hong Kong Tourism Board

The Hong Kong Q-Mark Service Scheme Certificate Hong Kong Q - Mark Council

No Fakes Pledge Scheme Intellectual Property Department

Hong Kong Top Service Brand Hong Kong Brand Development Council
Consumer's Most Favorable Hong Kong Brands ggisrgacilégéegp()g?/%rzggg)tation and Credibility
Hong Kong Merchant of Integrity Guangzhou Daily

Quality Life Awards Lisa

The Best Performance Company Award Capital Weekly

The Excellence of Listed Enterprise Awards Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly Services Award Capital Weekly

Leaders of Excellence Capital

The Most Popular Slimming Treatment Weekend Weekly

The Best Massage Therapy Awards Esquire

Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards East Week

Body Specialist Award Marie Clarie

The Best for Home Hong Kong Economic Times-Take Me Home
Caring Company The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises Parade Economic Digest

TVB Weekly Outstanding Award TVB Weekly

Guangzhou Influential Fashion Brands Awards Style Weekly

Hong Kong's Most Valuable
Companies Services Awards 2013

Media Zone
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SIHPEER24 0002 TBES + EEHE NSRBI | YUME ~ Or. Schafter  Embryo Life Essence ~ Rote Fabrik
Suisse Reborn ~ Swiss Plus ~ Persian Rose ~ WOWWOW ~ [Z8 ] - RevitaLash - I. Color &R 255 -

Bonjour carries over 24,000 beauty and healthcare products, exclusive and private labels such as YUMEI , Dr. Schafter,
Embryo Life Essence, Rote Fabrik, Suisse Reborn, Swiss Plus, Persian Rose, WOWWOW, Bodytouch, RevitaLash, I. Color
and Yu Bun Tong etc.



BARIEGKE  Products with Exclusive Distributorship Rights

A + Fit

Arcancil

Arvid

ASP

Baby Coccole
Bandi

Beauty Republic
Bene

BIO

Bodytouch
California Natural-up
Castledew
CCNY

Ciracle

Claire de Lune
Cosline

Diakeli Prestige

Dr. Schafter
Embryo Life Essence
Enspri

Fascinelle
Forderm

Franck Olivier

G. Field

Gisele Delorme
Greentouch

I. Color

|. Skin Focus

In. Modeling
LaStella

Les Chimene

Les Eaux de Bach
Love Impact

Luxury Soo

Marna
Mikatvonk

Ms. Violet
Nature's Green
Nuparfums
Persian Rose
Peter Rabbit
Qiriness
RevitaLash
Rossini

Rote Fabrik
Sanosan

Skin Lab

SNP

Stem Cello
Suisse Reborn

Swiss 3

&’

Enmad plivie

Swiss Plus

The Skin House
Tom Robinn
VOV
WOWWOW
YUMEI

HmE

B AT+ K-Lex
H&E Sheung Ban Tong
At
AIERAD
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Bonjour has long been an active participant in charity w
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works and support environmental activities.
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Activities Organizations

Tree Planting Day
Donation Box Placement

Yan Chai Charity Show

“Take A Step For Green” Charity Walk

Wai Yin x Canon — Walk For Charity - Plant For
Fun...d” Event

Pink Walk Against Breast Cancer

Walk for Nature

Caring Company

Yan Chai Fortune Bag in Care of Elderly
Plastic Resources Recycling Partnership
Donation Box Placement

Sponsor “World Women Bowling Championships”
Yan Chai Hospital Annual Ball

Vegetarian Feast “Year of Snake”

Transworld x Bonjour Charity Visit to Yan Chai Law’s
Foundation Child Care Centre cum Hostel

Amity and Benevolence Charity Night

The Community Chest
ORBIS (Hong Kong)
Yan Chai Hospital
Wai Yin Association

Wai Yin Association

HK Breast Cancer Foundation

WWF (Hong Kong)

The Hong Kong Council for Social Service
Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Oi Tong EcoPark

Yan Chai Hospital

Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress
Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital

Kowloon Women " s Organisations Federation
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BONJOUR

AEHMBREERE Five-Year Financial and Operational Summary
(5 H1585) (in HK$ thousands

U FET unless otherwise —EEHNE —E—FTFE —ET——F T —ZB-=f

iE specified) 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
EEE Turnover 1,705,366 2,121,285 2,561,247 2,807,859 3,039,218
EH Gross profit 696,251 898,985 1,171,041 1,325,172 1,439,130
E =R Gross margin 40.83% 42.38% 45.72% 47.20% 47.35%
el Operating profit 153,939 230,225 288,180 270,260 328,655
LR FIR Operating margin 9.03% 10.85% 11.25% 9.63% 10.81%
FEHN Profit for the year 128,277 190,917 236,588 222,366 272,529

HERIR, Return on sales/

T R Net margin 7.52% 9.00% 9.24% 7.92% 8.97%
EIEE G Working capital 53,268 81,765 129,466 129,006 238,078
BERE Total assets 572,190 713,367 828,554 915,190 1,015,158
BEERE Total liabilities 423,446 500,958 539,889 590,474 616,597
REREES Shareholders’ funds 148,744 212,409 288,665 324,716 398,561
A EAEE SR Return on total assets 22.42% 26.76% 28.55% 24.30% 26.85%
& NEIE Return on equity 86.24% 89.88% 81.96% 68.48% 68.38%
HEFE Inventory turnover on

AEA(H) sales (days) 36 35 31 32 32
BEAFEERR Total liabilities to

E® Ll shareholders’ funds 284.68% 235.85% 187.03% 181.84% 154.71%
BEBTENE Total number of retail

FEE outlets in Hong Kong 33 39 43 38 40
BT ED)E Total number of retail

1BE outlet in Macau 1 1 1 2 2
RE AREFEH Total number of retail

(ME) outlet in the People’s

TEDIEEER Republic of China

(the “PRC” or “China”) 0 1 4 4 4
EBEDH LS Total number of beauty

salons in Hong Kong 15 16 18 17 16
SEPIEAHROLEE Total number of beauty

salon in Macau 1 1 1 2 2
PERZERTOEE  Total number of beauty

salons in the PRC 2 2 1 2 2

18
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BONJOUR

Corporate Information

Board of Directors
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Corporate Information (continued)

Legal Adviser

Tung, Ng, Tse & Heung Solicitors

Registered Office

Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

10/F., Bonjour Tower

3 Yuk Yat Street

Tokwawan, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Telephone: (+852) 2872-2872
Facsimile: (+852) 2338-8154

Principal Bankers

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch
Dah Sing Bank, Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
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Information for Investors

Company Website

www.bonjourhk.com

E-mail Address

info@bonjourhk.com

Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Financial Calendar

Annual General Meeting

(the “AGM”)
Announcement of final results
Financial year end

23 May 2014

27 March 2014
31 December 2013

Important Dates

Closure of Register of Members 21 May 2014 to 23 May 2014

(both days inclusive)

30 May 2014 to 4 June 2014

(both days inclusive)

Stock Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited : 653
(the “Stock Exchange”)

Board Lot . 2,000 shares
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of Bonjour Holdings Limited (“Bonjour” or the “Company”), |
am pleased to present this annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year”) to the shareholders
of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”).

The board of directors (the “Directors”) of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed the payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents (2012:
HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.92 cent (2012: HKO0.82
cent) per ordinary share. The Board also proposed a bonus issue
of shares on the basis of one new ordinary share of HK$0.01
each (“Bonus Share(s)”) for every ten existing shares held by the
Shareholders. During the Year, the Group attained encouraging
results, with turnover and profit attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to HK$3,039.2 million and HK$272.5 million respectively.
Upholding the principle of “Committed to provide customer-oriented
services with honesty and integrity”, the Group continued to enhance
the product and service offerings in its retail outlets and beauty parlors
to cater for different needs of the customers.

Strengthen brand effect for sustainable growth

Over the course of 22 years, the Group had grown from a single store
operation into a group enterprise with considerable business volume
and a renowned Hong Kong brand which had also been widely
recognised in the Greater China region today. The Group is committed
to provide excellent shopping experience, top quality products and
beauty services to those customers in pursuit of beauty and quality of
life in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China.

The retail industry had received continuous boost from the Hong Kong
and Macau Individual Visit Scheme. The government predicted that
by 2017 and 2023 respectively, Hong Kong will be accommodating
more than 70 million and 100 million visitors every year. This should be
beneficial to the steady growth of Hong Kong retail industry. Moreover,
the consumption pattern of tourists had become maturer, in which
their preference in consumption switched from luxury products to
necessities, including cosmetics and skincare products at moderate
price, cohering with the business positioning of the Group. Currently,
the Group operates a total of 46 retail outlets in Hong Kong, Macau
and Mainland China. On top of its cosmetics retail business, the Group
had also expanded in beauty service development, with 14 “About
Beauty” beauty parlors and 6 beauty ancillary services centres opened
in Hong Kong, Macau, Guangzhou and Shanghai engaging in provision
of a full range of diversified beauty services include foot massage,
manicure, medical science and skincare services to its customers.
At present, the Group offers a wide range of beauty care products

Annual Report 2013



EFEH|E(E)

SINEZBREM  RAEMME - WK
MERmERBRYHRERE - DEF
FOHEENTE - RABEERABHE
Bl R H L - BB RS T EME
an o WHEBRCIHERE - HEBHERE
TEEROER L - BRmENSERE -

SIAZTARAXRBRERTETEIER

SHRAPRRKLEEECE - BRTRES
REENBE  HRNFAXBTERRER
BEE—ERK - ERAFEESIAZER
RAERER  BYINREFBEERR &
AEREXEEENUR  SEXNL LA
PERSBEIETTRAEIE - BEAR - &E
TRBRE BB 2 M MBI RO R B RS
H) S TR SRR G R R K BT ) T
SR - EmOEEHE -

RRABERNEFHETSE

BRTHROERESIERRNEBEESR T
BIRAEREZ 2 2R MEHEERT
BHENTIE - S ETE - S /hE
BRI ZRETEHEFEG  BRTRUE
(WeChat)s&3ZL B AR5 - IRIEHEEEES
HE  BER-E-ZFTEERRBHHE
(Tmall.hk)F G INERE B ER IR E 3 - &
ERBUINEHETE - KFREFEE
RELEMUNMPEEETE  SESEE
BRBEEFASMS  NEEPETES
MEEREEE A -

O KREEBEIFRENRBEINER
BEEmBEil - RHEEE - RTI\E
B RTRSN - SEE IR TR R E A PR E S A
MRl N EEE | - BRFKRERA
R THEOEBEI SR - BY
FEE ARPRMEZAHIKRTHEE - 2
HAKRE THIRAERAA LRY - RE
BEHRETREEBEOE YRR -

—E-=HEFH

BONJOUR

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

procured from all over the world like Europe, Japan and Korea, with
more than 24,000 items in the beauty and healthcare products. More
exclusive products of top quality will be introduced in the future, and
a larger number of self-developed brands and brands under exclusive
dealerships will be added to our list, so that the various needs of
customers might be met. A great deal of effort will be devoted to
consolidating our leading brand position, to actively promote the
variety in products, and to fortify the underlying strength of our sales
channels. We plan to steadily increase the number of stores on the
basis of our existing retail network.

Offer domestic beauty equipment

Bearing in mind how tight the daily schedule of a typical modern
lady could be, and her need to stay in good shape and gorgeous
appearance, Bonjour believes there exists tremendous demand in
domestic beauty equipments and products. Over the past few years,
Bonjour has been bringing in various domestic beauty equipment that
serve to strengthen daily skincare effects and to lengthen the effects
of professional skincare services. With the aid of domestic beauty
equipments, women in pursuit of beauty would be able to receive
beauty treatments anytime and anywhere. The Group had invited Miss
Rosamund Kwan to demonstrate the effectiveness of the new series
of beauty equipment. With strong brand effect coupled with innovative
marketing strategies, the new product series have successfully gained
extensive recognition.

Development of e-sales platform

Not only had we been ferociously searching for and introducing
high-quality products from around the world, thereby enhancing our
products quality, we also placed great importance to the marketing
function. With communication technology advancing all the time,
Bonjour kept up with the trend to develop its e-business platform. Our
official account on WeChat has been opened for releasing messages
on promotional activities and special offers. In the second half of 2013,
an overseas flagship outlet on Tmall.hk has also been opened for
direct sales of brand products, targeting consumer markets outside
Hong Kong. Tmall is a leading online shopping platform. The Group
will further develop its e-commerce business to tap into the gigantic
consumer market in China.

Furthermore, the Group takes note of the increasing popularity of non
card-based stored value payment solutions in the market. Besides
payment through “Octopus”, the Group also considered to offer
other quick payment methods including “Alipay”. These new payment
methods allow transactions to be settled quickly and conveniently by
just scanning the barcode on the customers’ mobile phones, which
help to encourage more spending by Mainland visitors. Bonjour will
continue to enhance our product portfolio and services in order to
bring convenience and satisfaction to the shopping experience.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Cultivate excellent corporate culture and focus on human
resource development

The beauty retail industry requires a wide range of knowledge
and skills. Therefore, Bonjour encouraged its employees to equip
themselves with continued education and develop their individual
expertise. The Group had developed an excellent corporate culture
and put in place an extensive training program. We offered regular
workshops for the employees to gain knowledge about the latest
products and beauty care services in the market. As such, the
Group is able to nurture, retain and motivate qualified personnel and
enhance their performances. Furthermore, the Group maintained high
transparency in its management system and internal communication,
so that every employee could understand the corporate mission, and
the Company and its staff be moving forward at concerted rhythm,
thereby enhancing business development of the Group.

This year Bonjour received the “Most Valuable Companies Awards
2013” from the Mediazone Group. The award exemplified the
trust of customers in the Group’s high-quality beauty goods and
services, which rightly reflected in the results of the election. To this
achievement | would like to express my gratitude for the coordinated
effort of our staff in offering high-quality services that earned us the
recognition from customers and enabled us to excel amongst our
peers.

A solid performance to shine through the future

Looking ahead to 2014, retail business in Hong Kong will continue
to be benefited from a strong labour market and healthy income
level, as well as sustaining growth in Hong Kong tourism. With the
prevailing trend in beauty care, women nowadays pay much attention
to their appearance, and high quality beauty goods are much sought-
after. The Group will further optimize its product mix on the basis of
steady business development, grasp market opportunities, provide
comprehensive beauty care services and goods to ladies in pursuit

Annual Report 2013
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

of quality of life and keep them glamorous. Moreover, being in the
“age of information”, where comments shared through online social
media play an increasingly important role, the Group believed that only
sincere services and high-quality goods could survive the competition
and win over consumers. The Group will continue to consolidate and
develop the e-sales platform in the future, providing internet shopping
experience cross borders and without time limit.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude
to our Shareholders, investors and business partners for their trust
and support, and also to my fellow colleagues in the Board, the
management team and all the staff for their contribution to the success
of the Group.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman
Hong Kong, 27 March 2014
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Results of the Group

In 2013, the overall sentiment of the Hong Kong economy and its
retail market had both improved as compared with last year. Retalil
business in Hong Kong maintained its growth momentum. During the
Year, operating performance of Bonjour remained stable. Turnover
grew by 8.2% over the previous year to HK$3,039.2 million (2012:
HK$2,807.9 million). During the Year, consolidated gross profit margin
increased from 47.2% in 2012 to 47.4% in 2013. Profit attributable
to Shareholders increased by 22.5% to HK$272.5 million (2012:
HK$222.4 million) due to increase in turnover. Earnings per share
for the Year were HK9.1 cents (2012: HK7.4 cents), representing an
increase of 23.0% over last year.

Dividends and Bonus Issue

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2012: HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.92 cent (2012:
HKO0.82 cent) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim
dividend of HK2.50 cents (2012: HK2.30 cents) and interim special
dividend of HK0.90 cent (2012: Nil) per ordinary share was paid, the
total dividend for the Year amounted to HK7.20 cents (2012: HK6.00
cents) per ordinary share.

The Board also proposed a bonus issue of shares on the basis of one
new ordinary share of HK$0.01 each for every ten existing shares held
by the Shareholders.

Retail and Wholesale Division Review
Creating new brand effect with excellent reputation

According to the latest figures announced by the Census and Statistic
Department of Hong Kong, the value of total retail sales for 2013
amounted to HK$494.5 billion, representing an increase of 11.0% from
2012. The growth in Hong Kong retail industry was mainly attributable
to domestic consumption and tourism-related consumption. Retail
sales for the Year increased on the back of a blooming tourism
industry and an energetic domestic consumer market. The strong
labour market status and the continued growth in tourism provided a
solid foundation for the retail industry to grow. However, the Group will
continue to monitor the external environment full of uncertainties and
assess how this could affect the local economy and consumption.

Annual Report 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Retail and Wholesale Division Review (continued)
Creating new brand effect with excellent reputation (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013, the Group’s retail and
wholesale division recorded a turnover of HK$2,720.9 million,
representing an increase of 8.6% over HK$2,504.8 million of the
previous year, and contributed 90.0% of our total turnover. Higher
operating costs notwithstanding, Bonjour dedicated significant effort
to bring in high-quality cosmetics, skincare and beauty products to
meet the market need. The segmental net profit increased 30.0%
to HK$279.4 million (2012: HK$215.0 million) during the Year. The
revenue increase was primarily due to an active local consumer market
as well as purchases by tourists that had given a boost to the retail
industry. According to the statistics of the Hong Kong Tourism Board,
total visitor arrivals into Hong Kong from January to December 2013
reached 54 million, representing an increase of 11.7% over previous
year. Among them, visitors from Mainland China, accounted for
approximately 75% of total visitor arrivals into Hong Kong. Meanwhile,
the sophisticated product mix of the Group, its prudent strategy in
store expansion and the provision of exclusive top quality products
also contributed to the revenue growth.

Retail network policy and Operational efficiency

Bonjour had opened stores at various prime locations in major
commercial districts in Hong Kong. With store rental inflation slowed
down at the beginning of year, the Group continued to evaluate the
market and seek opportunity for expansion by open additional stores
with good prospect of profit, which was in line with the prudent retail
network development policy. During the course of expansion of its
retail store network, the Group would also closely monitor the rental
level of the new lease agreements. In 2013, the percentage of rental
cost over turnover of the retail and wholesale division was 12.8%
(2012: 13.7%), representing a decrease of 0.9 percentage point as
compared with previous year.

As of 31 December 2013, the Group operated a total of 46 (2012:
44) stores in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China. Although the
number of stores was similar to that of the previous year, the total
income surged when compared with previous year, testifying the
Group’s success on improving its operational efficiency. With the
effort in enhancing the operational efficiency of each retail store, profit
margin had improved and offset the rising rental.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Retail and Wholesale Division Review (continued)
Marketing efforts

Bonjour currently offers more than 24,000 beauty and health-care
products in its stores, with over 100 in-house brands and exclusive
dealership brands. We look to offer a diversified range of high quality
products to consumers, and source trendy skincare products that
feature latest technologies, with a vision to meet different needs in
market. We acknowledge the vital role of marketing and had been
working to establish brand value and attract more customers through
various promotional and marketing campaigns. During the Year,
marketing expenditures of the Group’s retail and wholesale division
amounted to HK$40.7 million (2012: HK$44.2 million), representing
a decrease of 7.9% to last year. With regard to the significant
improvement in the marketing expenditure to turnover ratio, it is
evident that our marketing strategy had enabled us to effectively
achieve the expected turnover growth.

More resources were committed to the marketing and advertising
effort. Bonjour had appointed Miss Rosamund Kwan, Miss Ada Choi,
Miss Cecilia Wang, Miss Tracy Ip, Miss Jia Xiaochen, Miss Queenie
Chu and Miss Sherman Chung as brand ambassadors. With their
charming and glamorous displays, the high-quality brands of the
Group were effectively promoted through a series of promotional
events. The Group formulated its marketing strategy with a focus on
customers and strived to enhance the penetration of its brands into
every aspect of the daily life of consumers. On the other hand, Bonjour
will continue to develop various beauty and health-care products and
high-quality services, offering customers a way to healthy and beautiful
life.

To reward our customers, Bonjour organized the “Amazing Summer
Sale” for 2 weeks in July, where significant discounts were offered.
Hundreds of customers queued up outside Bonjour’s Canton Road
store overnight. Bonjour also had the popular TV show hostess Miss
Skye Chan showcased in the related advertisement. The “Amazing
Summer Sale” has been held for consecutive 5 years. The event not
only attracted consumers, but also provided opportunity for Bonjour
to understand the change in needs of products in the market, so as
to grasp further business opportunities and provide trendy, seasonal
and unique products to cater for different customers. Of all categories,
there had been a rapid growth in demand for domestic beauty
equipment. To meet the needs of metropolitan customers with hectic
life, Bonjour had introduced various domestic beauty equipment and
products from Korea, making it easier to keep good looking.

Annual Report 2013
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Retail and Wholesale Division Review (continued)
Enhancing online shopping experience

The Internet and online shopping have been rapidly evolving and expanding.
The Group’s online shopping service (website: www.bonjourhk.com)
commenced operation since 2005. Overwhelming responses have
been received from consumers. Turnover from the Group’s online
store in domestic and overseas markets increased by 19.9%, with
revenue of HK$52.0 million for the Year. We will continue to promote
the “Bonjour” brand through new media including internet and social
media and develop online shopping business of the brand in different
platforms, allowing customers of Bonjour to enjoy the convenience
and fun of internet shopping. During the Year, the Group established
its overseas flagship store at Tmall.hk that offered Mainland customers
with imported products with original packaging.

Beauty Services Division Review
Reveal natural beauty with charming glamour

The pursuit of beauty is a lifelong goal for female. In recent years, a
favourable environment had set in motion for the rapid development in
the beauty and slimming industry, where there had been an increasing
number of beauty salon peers of various sizes being opened. In the
beauty industry, good reputation is indispensable as it underlines a
brand’s effort in maintaining good relations with customers. In order
to establish an amiable interdependence with our customers, Bonjour
Beauty addresses customers’ genuine needs with sincerity and
offers safe, quality and considerate beauty services to consumers. In
addition to our strong emphasis on training front-line staff and pursuit
of excellence, the requirement for a graceful and comfortable service
environment should also give assurance that customers enjoy the
most fabulous experience of beauty service.

As of 31 December 2013, the beauty services segment of the Group
recorded revenue of HK$318.3 million, increased 5.0% compared to
HK$303.0 million in last year. The satisfactory performance reflected
that the economies of scale of this business segment had been
further enhanced. As prevailing beauty technology is developing
at an astonishing pace, combined with the ever-changing trend in
beauty service, Bonjour’s professional procurement team travels
around the world every year to bring back the latest treatments and
most innovative and safest beauty technologies and products to our
customers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Beauty Services Division Review (continued)
Reveal natural beauty with charming glamour (continued)

Up until now, the Group has been operating in the beauty services
horizon for over a decade. In particular, “About Beauty”, “Dr. Protalk”
and “Top Comfort” have been established as high-quality trademarks
under “Bonjour” brand. The Group is now operating 14 “About Beauty”
beauty parlors in Hong Kong, Macau, and Mainland China and 6
auxiliary services beauty salons. A more diversified range of services,
including medical beauty, life beauty, slimming beauty, skin care, foot
massage and cosmetic dermatology services, were provided. With
a foresight of emerging health concepts in a modern society, we
integrate Chinese and Western medical treatments into our beauty and
health services with a view to achieving inner health and outer beauty.
On the enhancement of Chinese health services, our “About Beauty —
Health Preservation Centre” provides customers with a comprehensive
range of Chinese medicine services, ranging from Chinese medicine
nursing, health preservation and body conditioning, pain treatments to
reproductive health.

Marketing efforts

Bonjour’s efforts in brand promotion were recognized by our
customers since last year. Miss Sharon Chan and Miss En Jel were
appointed as the brand ambassador in Hong Kong and South Korea
respectively, with an aim of beauty culture exchange and promoting
feminine beauty and self-confidence. To reinforce Bonjour’s concept of
“beauty”, the Group launched a series of advertising and promotional
activities so as to further expand our market share and maintain
effective promotions for our brand in the beauty service industry and
strive for better results.

Beauty industry is a happiness-driven industry and centres on the
enhancement of beauty and self-confidence for customers. As
demands for medical beauty treatment, quality beauty products
and new marketing strategies escalate, the Group is confident of
developing into a reputable brand with its quality products and
professional services. Customers may enjoy our services in a relaxing
and comfortable environment and gradually become our “loyal
customers”.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Social Responsibility

On top of professional and quality services, the Group was committed
to social responsibility and proactively supported various social
activities and initiatives in order to contribute to the society, such as
participation in “Yan Chai Charity Show”, “Community Care Charity
Show” and “Vegetarian Feast for the Elderly on Mother’s Day”. The
Company assumed sponsorship and made financial donations for
many community activities and encouraged its staff and partners to
join force and take part in different charity fund-raising events, with a
view to support the needy people in community and contribute to the
building of a society embracing diversity and integration.

Prospects

In 2013, the global economy secured a stable growth, albeit with
uncertainties looming large over the general environment. Despite
the more optimistic sentiment, we should still pay close attention
at all times to potential economic downturns. Looking ahead to
2014, economic environments in both worldwide and Hong Kong
are expected to be steadily stabilized, but still surrounded with a lot
of challenging and uncertain factors. Bonjour will remain cautiously
optimistic and promptly responsive to the dynamic market condition
and ever-changing customers’ need. The Group will continue to
uphold our strong branding strength and step up its effort in expanding
the customer base and secure a stable growth in business.

Moreover, spending sprees by tourists visiting Hong Kong remained
robust, with the consumption pattern of visitors from Mainland China
now more favouring mid-range goods than luxuries as in the past.
When compared to the more restrained expansion plans from luxury
retails, retails of mid-range goods displayed a far more aggressive
approach. Over the years, Bonjour’s products have been gaining
credits from consumers for their reliable quality. As Bonjour is looking
forwards to achieving better results in cosmetics and beauty industry,
it intends to devote further in the expansion of product categories
so as to maximize coverage and diversity. We are also resolved to
securing additional distributorships of renowned brands and providing
top quality and caring services for our customers.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

With relentless efforts in innovation, Bonjour maintains its leading
position in the market and is committed to its ultimate objective of
providing consumers with marvelous shopping experience. To achieve
this goal, the Group endeavours its utmost effort to offer competitive
products and services. Product category at retail stores is widely
diversified with the introduction of quality exclusive products in pursuit
of business excellence. Furthermore, we will continue to allocate more
resources on marketing and branding, and take a balanced marketing
strategy to promote our brand and create a professional image in
order to capture more customers and accelerate the sales growth.
The Group will make a move to expand the self-developed brands
and brands of exclusive distributorship. This move will enable us to
increase our gross profit margin and has a more active involvement in
setting the price trends.

The Group firmly believes that the support from a huge loyal customer
base is the key to sustainable profits in the long run. In our opinion,
talents are crucial for the development of this industry and the growth
of enterprises therein. An ongoing enhancement in standards of staff’s
knowledge and service quality will serve to the resilient development
of enterprises. Thus, the philosophy of “heart-felt caring service”
and commitment to service excellence apply to both front-line and
management staff. The mindset is an integral part of Bonjour’s stable
development over twenty years when it shared the concept of beauty
with its customers. Utilizing our expertise in customer services and
thorough knowledge on trends of cosmetics and beauty services,
we have been given a vote of confidence by our customers. The
competitive edges of the Group’s products and services lie in their
quality and adaptability to market trends. Our long-term principle of
operation is to invigorate the life of our customers and retain them with
cordial services.

On the other hand, with the ever growing popularity of the Internet and
increasing number of online shoppers, online shopping has developed
into a feature with immense growth potential, alongside with the
browsing function. Online Shopping is becoming a major shopping
habit for a considerable population. Bonjour keeps abreast of market
trends and spending pattern of customers and actively allocates
more resources to develop its online store, so as to offer customers
with enjoyable shopping experience in a relatively convenient way of
shopping and at prices with good values. In view of the continued
improvement in the functions of online shopping and the launch of
more diversified marketing campaigns, the Group believes that the
online store will generate greater revenue contribution within the
Group’s overall operation.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

With regard to beauty service industry, Hong Kong people are
placing greater emphasis on their appearance, and cosmetics and
beauty products are gradually developing into a daily necessity.
Furthermore, as Hong Kong evolves into a knowledge-based society
with extensive circulation of information, consumers’ understanding
in and requirements to the services and products available in the
market have been enhanced. Therefore, we are more inclined to
provide personalized services to customers and take their feedbacks
with ardent attention. Bonjour has very high professional requirements
in this aspect. In the long term, we see that it is inevitable for the
beauty services industry to turn to a more professional and globalized
direction of development.

In the coming year, it is expected that the rental cost will remain a
challenging cost pressure in Hong Kong. Bonjour will continue to
unveil its prudent store opening plans based on the market conditions.
We will add 3 to 5 new retail stores in Hong Kong, Macau and
Mainland China. The implementation of these plans will be subject to
adjustments, depending on the changes in the economic environment.
The Group will continue to strengthen its retail branding and products
portfolio, as well as to strive for same-store sales growth in order to
increase the profitability of the Group.

Bonjour is in unswerving pursuit of beauty. With the top priority in
beauty, we cooperate and pool the wisdom of everyone, striving to
fulfill the customers’ needs in beauty and health. The Group holds
“honesty, reliability and excellence” as the virtue in our service, aims
at providing high-quality facilities and services to the satisfaction
of customers with a great variety of products and services. With
customer-oriented business mindset and a prudent expansion
strategy, the overall profitability of the Group reached a higher
level during the period. This explains well that a shrewd and solid
investment is the key to the Group’s success.

Looking ahead to the future, the sentiment in the retail market are
expected to recover steadily and maintain a stable growth. With the
gradual improvement in purchasing power of the local consumers and
visitors, there will be stronger consumption demand for a wide range
of cosmetics and beauty products. The Group will continue to reap
maximum returns for Shareholders diligently and unwaveringly. With
the enduring support and trust from Shareholders and the dedicated
efforts of all our staff, we will be well-positioned to achieve our goal.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Liquidity and financial resources position remain strong as the Group
continues to adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial
resources. As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits amounted to HK$387.5 million (2012: HK$317.6 million).
The Group’s bank borrowings and finance lease payables as at 31
December 2013 were HK$35.8 million (2012: HK$23.5 million), out of
which HK$34.2 million (2012: HK$21.3 million) were repayable within
the next 12 months. Therefore, the Group had a net cash balance (total
cash on hand minus total bank borrowings and finance lease payables)
of HK$351.7 million as at 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$294.1
million).

As at 31 December 2013, the Group’s gearing ratio was 0.090 (2012:
0.072), and was calculated based on the Group’s bank borrowings
and finance lease payables, divided by total equity of HK$398.6
million (2012: HK$324.7 million). Total liabilities to Shareholders’ funds
improved to 154.7% as compared to 181.9% last year. The current
ratio of the Group was 1.39 in 2013 (2012: 1.22).

The Group services its debt primarily through the cash earned from
its operation and the Board believes that the Group has maintained
sufficient working capital for its operation and future expansion.

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities increased by HK$9.8 million
from HK$282.0 million in 2012 to HK$291.8 million in 2013. The profit
before tax was HK$327.8 million. The total amount of non-cash items
amounting to HK$40.8 million (mainly depreciation) was net off with a
net decrease in working capital of HK$19.1 million.

Net cash outflow from investing activities decreased by HK$36.3
million from HK$91.7 million in 2012 to HK$55.4 million in 2013. The
decrease was largely due to decrease in purchase of property, plant
and equipment.

Annual Report 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Cash Flow (continued)

Net cash outflow from financing activities was HK$192.3 million in
2013 (2012: HK$203.2 million). The cash outflow for the Year mainly
represented dividends paid, net-off with consideration received from
issuance of new shares.
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Foreign Exchange and Bank Borrowing Interest Rate Exposures

The Group has minimum exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations
given that most of its assets, receipts and payments are principally
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi, United States dollars
and Japanese Yen. The Group monitors its foreign exchange position
and, if necessary, will hedge its foreign exchange exposure by forward
foreign exchange contracts.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had short-term bank borrowings
amounting to HK$33.6 million (2012: HK$20.7 million).

Capital Structure

The total number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2013 was 3,003,294,000 shares.
Exercise of Share Options

During the Year, the Company also issued and allotted 12,000,000

new shares at exercise price of HK$1.234 each as a result of the
exercise of share options by the share option holders of the Company.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Capital Structure (continued)
Repurchase of Shares

3,082,000 ordinary shares of the Company were repurchased in prior
year, and were cancelled during the Year.

Charges on Group Assets

As at 31 December 2013, certain of the Group’s assets with carrying
amount of approximately HK$19.2 million (2012: HK$20.4 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.

Significant Investments

During the Year, the Group did not have any significant investments.

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries during
the Year.

Events After the Reporting Period

Details of events after the reporting period are set out in Note 35 to
the financial statements on page 143 to 144.

Human Resources

The Group adheres to a strong belief that one of the most valuable
assets of a corporation is its employees. During the Year, the Group
provided a series of training courses to enhance the customer service
skills of all our frontline staff by inviting professional consultants as
lecturers to enrich the scope of this program.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Human Resources (continued)

The Group values its human resources and recognises the importance
of attracting and retaining qualified staff for its continuing success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share options
and discretionary bonuses are also granted to eligible employees
based on individual’s performance. The Group also provides
mandatory provident fund schemes, medical insurance schemes, staff
purchases discounts and training programs for our employees.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group had approximately 1,720 (2012:
1,730) full-time and part-time employees in Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC. For the Year, the total staff cost including directors’
emoluments amounted to approximately HK$429.6 million.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Dr. IP, Chun Heng, Wilson, aged 56, is the chairman of the
Board, the chief executive officer of the Company and an executive
Director. He is also a member of the remuneration committee and
the nomination committee of the Company. Dr. Ip together with Ms.
Chung Pui Wan founded the business of the Group in June 1991. Dr.
Ip has more than 36 years’ experience in running retail and service
business. Dr. Ip has received World Outstanding Chinese Award and
honorary doctorial degree from State Gleska University of California in
2007. Based on his solid experience in retail and wholesale industries,
he has successfully led the business of the Group grow tremendously
since 1996. Dr. Ip is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. He is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Dr. Ip is the spouse of
Ms. Chung Pui Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, and the brother of Mr. Yip Kwok Li, an executive Director.

Ms. CHUNG, Pui Wan, aged 53, is the vice-chairman of the Board
and an executive Director. Ms. Chung has more than 31 years’
experience in sales and marketing of cosmetic products. Before the
Group was founded in 1991, Ms. Chung had worked for several
cosmetic companies in the sales and marketing of branded cosmetic
products for over 5 years. With her sales promotion technique and in-
depth product knowledge in cosmetics, Ms. Chung has significant
contribution to the Group’s product innovation and marketing
strategy. Ms. Chung is responsible for the overall sales and marketing
operations management. She is also a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chung is the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer of
the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. YIP, Kwok Li, aged 54, is an executive Director. Mr. Yip has
more than 21 years’ experience in logistics, business development,
and sales operation in Hong Kong and PRC, within which, he had
worked for a custom jewelry company in developing business
operation in Hong Kong and had worked for a PRC company for an
aggregate of 5 years. He is responsible for managing and supervising
the sales forces and monitoring the Group’s operation of the retail
outlets. Mr. Yip is also in charge of the purchasing operations of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 1998. Mr. Yip is also a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yip is the brother of Dr.
lp Chun Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive
officer of the Company and an executive Director.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. WONG, Chi Wai, aged 47, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the audit committee and a
member of the remuneration committee and the nomination committee
of the Company. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing)
in Hong Kong and an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Wong has also been admitted
as a barrister of the High Court of Hong Kong since 1998. Mr. Wong
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

has over 26 years of experience in the accountancy profession and
he is currently the owner of a certified public accountants firm. Mr.
Wong is an independent non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings
Limited, Arts Optical International Holdings Limited and China Ludao
Technology Company Limited, all these companies are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong is also an independent
non-executive director of South West Eco Development Limited which
is listed on the GEM Board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. CHOW, Ho Ming, aged 52, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee
and a member of the audit committee of the Company. Dr. Chow
obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1988, diploma of child health from
Royal College of Surgeon in Ireland in 1990 and master of science
in corporate governance and directorship from Hong Kong Baptist
University in 2006. Dr. Chow has been engaged in private practice
for more than 24 years. He is a member of a number of medical
associations. Dr. Chow had been the honorary clinical lecturer/tutor
of The University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of Hong
Kong respectively and a member of Medical and Health Services
Subcommittee of Shatin District Board. Currently, Dr. Chow is the
founding honorary consultant of Hong Kong Single Parent Association
and the director and chairman of Hang Lam Medical Centre Limited.

Mr. LO, Hang Fong, aged 50, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the nomination committee and a
member of the audit committee of the Company. Mr. Lo graduated
from University of Bristol with a bachelor of law degree in 1986. He is
currently a partner of a law firm, Stevenson, Wong & Co. Mr. Lo has
been admitted as a solicitor to the High Court of Hong Kong since
1989. He has also admitted as a solicitor to the Supreme Court of
Singapore in 1995 and the Supreme Court of England and Wales
in 1996. Mr. Lo is currently the independent non-executive director
of Mainland Headwear Holdings Limited, a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange and Z-Obee Holdings Limited, a
company listed on both the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.

Senior Management

Mr. CHEUNG, Ka Fai, aged 39, is the chief financial officer of the
Company and is responsible for the overall management of the
financial function of the Group. Mr. Cheung is a Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Cheung obtained his Bachelor
degree in accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and his Master degree in business administration from the University
of Bradford. Mr. Cheung has more than 16 years’ experience in audit,
finance and business advisory, during which he worked for the Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu and various listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr.
Cheung is currently an independent non-executive director of Zall
Development (Cayman) Holding Co. Ltd., which is listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange.
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the Year, the Group
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) set out in the Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), except for the deviation from code provision A.2.1
which is explained in the following relevant paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

Board of Directors
Composition of the Board of Directors

During the Year, the Board comprises six Directors, of whom three are
executive Directors, namely Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui
Wan and Mr. Yip Kwok Li and three are independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Each of the current Directors’ respective biographical
details is set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles” of
this report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director
having sound knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. To the best knowledge of the Company, there
is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board save that Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Yip Kwok Li is the spouse and brother of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company, respectively. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships
do not affect the Directors’ independent judgement and integrity in
executing their roles and responsibilities. All executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors bring a variety of experience and
expertise to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

According to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. During the Year,
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson is both the Chairman of the Board and the
chief executive officer of the Company.

The Board considered that Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson has in-depth
knowledge and experience in the retail sales and cosmetic product
market and he is the most appropriate person. Notwithstanding the
above, the Board will review the current structure from time to time.
When at the appropriate time and if candidate with suitable leadership,
knowledge, skills and experience can be identified within or outside
the Group, the Company may make necessary arrangements.

Functions of the Board of Directors

The Company is governed by the Board which is responsible for
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board is accountable to
Shareholders for the development of the Group with the goal of
maximising long-term Shareholder’s value, while balancing broader
stakeholder’s interests.

The Board is also responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, overseeing the Group’s businesses and evaluating the
performance of the Group. Besides, the Board also focuses on overall
strategic development of the Group and its policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to executive
Directors and management of the Company with department heads
responsible for different aspects of the business/functions, while
reserving certain key matters in making strategic decision for its
approval. When the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear directions
as to the powers of management, in particular, with respect to the
circumstances where management shall report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
there are three independent non-executive Directors representing
over one-third of the Board. Among the three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Wong Chi Wai has appropriate professional
qualifications in accounting or related financial management expertise
as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company, based on
such confirmation, considers Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong are independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, all Directors
(including executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in a programme of continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,
functions and duties of the Directors of the Company.

During the Year, all Directors received regular briefings and updates
on the Group’s business, operations, risk management and corporate
governance matters. Materials on new or changes to the legislative
and regulatory environments applicable to the Group were provided to
the Directors. The Company had arranged an in-house training in May
2013 to Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan, Mr. Yip Kwok
Li, Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo Hang Fong. All
Directors are required to provide the Company with his or her training
record.

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board meets at least four times a year regularly, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a
particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of agenda
items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in advance
of each Board meeting. The company secretary of the Company
(the “Company Secretary”) is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding the
matters discussed in the Board meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the
Board meetings are observed and providing to the Board opinions on
matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or her duties,
may take independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
The Directors are encouraged to update their skills, knowledge and
familiarity with the Group through their initial induction, ongoing
participation at Board and committee meetings, and through meeting
key members of management.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

Board Meetings and Board Practices (continued)

During the Year, 4 regular meetings were held. The attendance

records for the Directors’ meetings are set out below:

Executive Directors
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Ms. Chung Pui Wan

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

General Meeting

Executive Directors
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Ms. Chung Pui Wan

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

BEECHER
Directors’ Attendance
4/4

3/4

4/4

4/4
4/4
3/4

During the Year, the Company convened 1 general meeting on 16
May 2013 which was the annual general meeting of the Company. The
attendance record is set out below:

EEoHER
Directors’ Attendance
1/1

1/1

1/1

1/1
11
11
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees
Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with written terms of reference. At present, members
of the Audit Committee comprise three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Mr. Wong Chi Wai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of both external
audit and internal control and risk evaluation. The audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee acts as an important link between the Board
and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
Group’s audit. The duties of the Audit Committee are to review and
discuss on the effectiveness of external audit and risk evaluation
of the Company, as well as the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim report and to provide advice and comments to
the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee meets
regularly with the management and the external auditor to discuss
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
financial reporting matters. During the Year, 4 meetings were held to
review, among others, the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2012 and the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2013 with the recommendations to
the Board for approval; and has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and its system of internal control.
The attendance records for the Audit Committee meetings are set out
below:

REZHEER
EREEEHXE Members of the Audit Committee Members’ Attendance
EIAE ST Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
FEERRE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BiER A Mr. Lo Hang Fong 3/4
—E-=FFRH 45
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of
reference no less exacting terms than the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for remuneration packages of all the Directors and
senior management. No member of Remuneration Committee should
be involved in deciding his own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee will consider factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Dr. Chow Ho Ming, and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Dr. Chow Ho Ming is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. During the Year, 3 meetings were held
to review the remuneration packages of all the Directors and the
senior management. The attendance records for the Remuneration
Committee meeting are set out below:

BEZHER
FHWESERLE Members of the Remuneration Committee Members’ Attendance
E AR e Dr. Chow Ho Ming 3/3
E=AE S Mr. Wong Chi Wai 3/3
Eie=iEL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 3/3
REZER Nomination Committee

ARBER_FTRFNAATNBEKRULE
#ZEe([RREBg]) HEMBIESR
BETERERE AT ZER - REEE
SRERBREAZER XHERLEE
BEAARBCEERLBEESEANE -
EMNE=RS BRI ERFZELIHE
HWTEZZBUERNEFTSRMUERER -

REZEGN_ZT—=F/\A=-+ZHK
REBEFEZICEE - ARAHBLFRE
EEgRESTLHRTERRERNE
i@ o AR AR RZ T E R PhE RE
A BREETERMER - Fi - L R#
BEES Bk BELR K- AEK
RIGEFE R - REORTEHEREHED
REAZERELRBREZSEROERM
R ©

46

The Company established a nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of reference no less
exacting terms than the CG Code. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nominating potential candidates for directorship based
on the candidates’ qualifications, business experience and suitability
to the Company, reviewing the nomination of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee adopted the board diversity policy on 22
August 2013. The Company recognises and embraces the benefits
of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Mr. Lo Hang Fong is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. During the Year, 3 meetings were held to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board, assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors, and make
recommendations to the Board relating to the renewal services of
independent non-executive Directors. The attendance records for the
Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

REZHER
BEZEEHS Members of the Nomination Committee Members’ Attendance
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 3/3
AL AE Mr. Wong Chi Wai 3/3
ZEE=EL+ Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 3/3
T EEARRAE Corporate Governance Functions

(@ BRI RmEt AR RIMEREABR K
R MR

b) BEMREREZRSNEEBNF
SESTE S 3

© BETRERAAFERTEERES
S ENEE R

(d) HIF] - R kERERARNEERES
ST TRIRERFM(E) &

(@ M ARBEST L ARRMERA145T
[ EXEATRRERE A®RE ]
BRI EERRE R IEH A

& o

—E-ZEFH

The terms of reference on corporate governance functions was
adopted by the Board on 28 March 2012. The Board is responsible for
performing the following corporate governance duties with its written
terms of reference:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the “Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report” as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
Financial Reporting

The Company’s financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the accounts and presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensive assessment of the Company’s performance,
position and prospects. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Auditor’s Remuneration

RSM Nelson Wheeler has been appointed as the auditor of the
Company by Shareholders at the annual general meeting of the
Company. For the Year, an amount of totaling HK$1,330,000 was
payable to RSM Nelson Wheeler for their audit services. During the
Year, an amount of HK$1,253,000 was paid to RSM Nelson Wheeler
for providing non-audit services, including taxation advisory services.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for facilitating the Board
process, as well as communications among Board members, with
Shareholders and management. On 16 September 2013, Mr. Kwong
Chun Chung (“Mr. Kwong”) resigned as the Company Secretary
while Ms. Cheng Wai Kam, Kennex (“Ms. Cheng”) was appointed as
the Company Secretary. According to rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules,
Mr. Kwong has taken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional
training for the year ended 31 December 2013 whereas Ms. Cheng
will take not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training for the
year ending 31 December 2014.

Shareholders’ right
Convening an extraordinary general meeting

Pursuant to article 64 of the articles of association of the Company,
any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company having the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of
any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If
within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)
Shareholders’ right (continued)
Putting enquiries to the Board

To ensure effective communication between the Board and
the Shareholders, the Company has adopted a shareholders’
communication policy (the “Policy”) on 28 March 2012. Under the
Policy, the Company’s information shall be communicated to the
Shareholders mainly through general meetings, including annual
general meetings, the Company’s financial reports (interim reports and
annual reports), and its corporate communications and other corporate
publications on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

Shareholders may at any time make a request for the Company’s
information to the extent such information is publicly available. Any
such questions shall be first directed to the Company Secretary at the
Company’s head office and principal place of business in Hong Kong
or the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer
office, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Putting forward proposals at Shareholders’ meeting

The number of Shareholders necessary for a requisition for putting
forward a proposal at a Shareholders’ meeting shall be any number
of Shareholders representing not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
at the date of the requisition.

A copy or copies of requisition signed by all requisitionists shall be
deposited, with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in giving notice of the proposed resolution or circulating
any necessary statement, at the Company’s head office and principal
place of business in Hong Kong in the case of:

()  a requisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than six
weeks before the meeting; and

(i) any other requisition, not less than one week before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon confirming that

the requisition is proper and in order, the Board will proceed with
necessary procedures.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Investor and Shareholder Relations

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with Shareholders and investors. Therefore,
the Board and the Group’s senior management maintain close
communications with investors, analysts, fund managers and the
media by various channels including roadshows, individual interviews
and meetings. The Group specifically assigned Mr. Cheung Ka Fai,
the chief financial officer of the Company, being the contact person of
investor relations to respond the requests for information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend Shareholders’
meetings to communicate with the Board or management of the
Company directly.

Internal Control

The Board had conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system is designed to
meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated an external
independent professional body to conduct an annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group, covering all
material controls, including financial, operation and compliance control,
etc. Based on the assessment made by the external independent
professional body, the Board considered that the internal control
system of the Group are effective and the Audit Committee have found
no material deficiencies on the internal control system.
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Directors’ Report

The Board have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
Year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of
beauty and health-care products and the operation of beauty and
health salons in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the Year, and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2013, are set out in the financial statements on pages 72 to 79.

Dividends and Bonus Issue

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2012: HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.92 cent (2012:
HK0.82 cent) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim
dividend of HK2.50 cents (2012: HK2.30 cents) and an interim special
dividend of HKO0.9 cent (2012: Nil) per ordinary share was paid, the
total dividend for the Year amounted to HK7.20 cents (2012: HK6.00
cents) per ordinary share.

Also, the Board recommend a bonus issue to the Shareholders (except
certain overseas Shareholders) on the basis of one Bonus Share for
every ten existing ordinary shares (the “Bonus Issue”). The Bonus
Shares will be credited as fully paid by way of capitalisation of an
amount in the share premium account of the Company. The Bonus
Shares will rank pari passu in all respects with the ordinary shares of
the Company.

Subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming AGM, the
said final and special dividends will be paid to the Shareholders,
whose names appeared on the registers of members of the Company
on 4 June 2014 and payable on or about 12 June 2014.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 21
May 2014 to 23 May 2014, both days inclusive, during the period
no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with the Company’s
Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 20 May 2014.

In addition, the register of members of the Company will also be closed
on 30 May 2014 to 4 June 2014, both days inclusive, during which no
transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed
final dividend, special dividend and Bonus Shares, if approved at the
forthcoming AGM of the Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied
by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged
with the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer
office, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 29
May 2014.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 18.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 16 to the financial statements on pages 118
to 119.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 28 to the financial statements on pages 133 to 134.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 29 to the financial statements on pages

135 to 137 and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 77 respectively.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands, share
premium, share-based payment reserve and retained profits of the
Company are distributable to the Shareholders. At 31 December 2013,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders
amounted in total to approximately HK$187,860,000 (2012:
HK$285,970,000).

Segment Information

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year by reportable
segments is set out in Note 8 to the financial statements on pages
105 to 109.

Emolument Policy

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, and approved by the Board, as authorised
by the Shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company,
having regard to their time commitment and responsibilities, the
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. No Directors are involved in deciding their own
remuneration.

The Group offers comparative remuneration package, including
medical and retirement benefits, to eligible employees. Apart from
basic salary, executive Directors and employees are eligible to receive
a discretionary bonus taking into account factors such as market
conditions as well as corporate and individual’s performance during
the Year.

The Company has also adopted share option schemes as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in this “Directors’ Report” under the heading “Share Option”.

Emoluments of Directors, Five Highest Paid Individuals and Senior
Management

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, the five highest paid

individuals and the senior management of the Group are set out in
Note 12 to the financial statements on pages 113 to 116.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option

Terminated Scheme

Share options are granted to Directors, executives and employees
of the Company under the share option scheme approved by a
resolution in writing passed by the sole Shareholder on 17 June
2003 and was terminated by the Shareholders on 27 May 2009
(the “Terminated Scheme”).

Details of the Terminated Scheme are as follows:

(A)

(B)

©

Purpose

The purpose of the Terminated Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible and effective means of incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to selected Participants (as defined in note (B)).

Who May Join

The Board may, at their absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants (“Participant”), to take up options to subscribe
for shares:

() any employee holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with the Company, any of its holding
companies, any of their respective subsidiaries and any
entity in which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
holds any equity interest (“Eligible Entity”); and

(i) any executive Directors and non-executive Directors of
any Eligible Entity.

The Board may offer to grant an option (“Option”) to any
Participant to subscribe for such number of shares at the
option price as the Board may determine, subject always to
any limits and restrictions specified in the Rules.

Payment On Acceptance of Option Offer
A Participant shall pay the Company HK$1 for the grant of

an Option on acceptance of an option offer within 28 days
after the offer date (“Offer Date”).

Annual Report 2013



-G

BREGE)

BRIEFHEI(E)

(D) EREER

(E)

BREERSHESSET B
AHNGRBRERAA - RIEBER
REBIFERTIZEREE

(i)

3P B RER MR
B #R Ay 2 W E

EERROAYMAEZXA
(BZmAmETESFEER
EHZB)BMIMAEARE
RSB 2 U E
54

efrmEE -

BRI EFRZKRGEE LR

(i

HITERIED KRI85
2 BTG B R I (R EAth
BRI 2 (E R R i
A FEITCRGESS A
TEHBBR TR EREZENL
B LETRDBITRG
10% ° RIS & 1E&H &Ik
AT E A FT B 2 &R R Bk
FHiH BT EET ALL
10%REEA ©

EREHEZBFRLT EEH
G B Z10%REE
MR AT IR BB AT E IR IR
B IERT B R A E A 5T &
BT 2 FTE R M Al T
BT R BET SRR
BHEIEH RBEE AE %
1TR1D10% ©

SERTIRIEC AR LT 8 R AR
Hipet@Rt Bl (e
R FREA BT & R
RITE - DEEH -~ BRAE
BETEZBRE) ST a5
INEEC:Y

—E-=HEFH

BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(D) Option Price

(E)

The option price will be determined by the Board and
notified to an Option-holder. The minimum option price shall
not be less than the higher of:

(0

(i

)

the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date;

the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days (on which the Stock Exchange is
open for business of dealing in securities) immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and

the nominal value of the shares.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme

(i)

(it

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all Options to be granted under the
Terminated Scheme and any options to be granted
under any other schemes must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at upon completion of
the share offer and the capitalisation issue. Options
lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the
Terminated Scheme, or any other schemes will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit.

With the approval of the Shareholders, the Board may
“refresh” the 10% limit provided that the total number
of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
Options to be granted under the Terminated Scheme
and any other schemes under the limit as “refreshed”
shall not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date
on which the Shareholders approve the “refreshed”
limit.

Options previously granted under the Terminated
Scheme and any other schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
terms of the relevant scheme, or exercised options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as “refreshed”.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

I. Terminated Scheme (continued)

(E) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated

(F)

Scheme (continued)

(i) Subject to the relevant limits as stated in the
Terminated Scheme, the Board may, with the approval
of the Shareholders, grant Options in excess of the
10% limit to Participants specifically identified before
Shareholders’ approval is sought. In such situation,
the Company will send a circular to the Shareholders’
containing a generic description of the specified
Participants who may be granted such Options, the
number and terms of such Options to be granted and
the purpose of granting such Options to the specified
Participants with an explanation of how the terms of the
Options will serve the purpose.

(iv)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Terminated Scheme and any
other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time. No Options may be granted
under the Terminated Scheme and any other schemes
if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

The total number of shares available for issue under the
Terminated Scheme is 139,800,000 shares, representing
approximately 4.50% of the issued share of the Company as
at the date of this report.

Time of Exercise of Options

Subject to the provisions as stated in the Terminated
Scheme, an Option under the Terminated Scheme which
is vested and has not lapsed may be exercised at any time
during such period notified by the Board as not exceeding
10 years from the Offer Date. The exercise of Options may
also be subject to any conditions imposed by the Board at
the time of offer.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(G) Period of the Terminated Scheme

Subject to the Board exercising its right under the Listing
Rules to terminate the Terminated Scheme, this Terminated
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the adoption date, after which period
no further Options will be granted. The provisions of the
Terminated Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to
the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior to expiry of the 10-year period and
which are at that time or become thereafter capable of
exercise under the Listing Rules, or otherwise to the extent
as may be required in accordance with the provisions of the
Terminated Scheme.

The Board has responsibility for administering the Terminated
Scheme. There are no trustees appointed for the purposes
of the Terminated Scheme.

New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
Shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the Terminated Scheme prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and, subject to the vesting schedule,
exercisable in accordance with the Terminated Scheme.

(1) Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to enable the Group
to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. The Directors
consider the New Scheme, with its broadened basis of
participation, will enable the Group to reward the employees,
the Directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Il. New Scheme (continued)

(20 Who May Join

The Directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time including
any executive Director but excluding any non-executive
Director) of the Company, any of our subsidiaries or
any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”);

any non-executive Directors (including independent
non-executive Directors) of the Company, any of our
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any Shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to
any area of business or business development of the
Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the
development and growth of the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

@)

3

Who May Join (continued)

For the purposes of the New Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly-owned by one or
more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants. For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any
options by the Company for the subscription of shares or
other securities of the Group to any person who fall within
any of the above classes of participants shall not, by itself,
unless the Directors otherwise determined, be construed as
a grant of option under the New Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the
grant of any option shall be determined by the Directors from
time to time on the basis of the Directors’ opinion as to his
contribution to the development and growth of the Group.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme

(@ The maximum number of shares to be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

(b) The initial total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group) to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the day on which the New Scheme is
approved (“General Scheme Limit”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

II. New Scheme (continued)

(3 Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme (continued)

(©

Subject to (a) above but without prejudice to (d) below,
the Company may issue a circular to the Shareholders
and seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided
that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share options scheme
of the Group must not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the refreshed limit
and for the purpose of calculating the refreshed limit,
options (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
or exercised in accordance with the New Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group) previously
granted under the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group will not be counted. The
circular sent by the Company to the Shareholders
shall contain, among other information, the information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.

Subject to (a) above and without prejudice to (c)
above, the Company may seek separate Shareholders’
approval in general meeting to grant options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the
refreshed limit referred to in (c) above to participants
specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought. In such event, the Company must
send a circular to the Shareholders containing a general
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with an
explanation as to how the terms of the options serve
such purpose, the information required under Rule
17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and the disclaimer
required under Rule 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules.

The total number of shares available for issue under the New
Scheme is 112,720,000 shares, representing approximately
3.63% of the issued share of the Company as at the date of
this report.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

4

5)

(6)

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options) to
each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (the “Individual Limit”). Any further grant of options
in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to the issue of a circular to the Shareholders and the
Shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company
with such participant and his associates abstaining from
voting. The number and terms (including the exercise
price) of options to be granted to such participant must be
fixed before Shareholders’ approval and the date of board
meeting for proposing such further grant should be taken as
the date of grant for the purpose of calculating the exercise
price under note (1) to Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.

Subscription Price for Shares and Consideration for
the Option

The subscription price for shares under the New Scheme
will be a price determined by the Directors, but shall not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of the offer of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average closing price of Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the shares.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

Period of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the New Scheme

is adopted and the remaining life of the New Scheme is 5
years.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2013
which have been granted under the Share Option Schemes are as

T follows:
R-F-=§-F-RE-F-=§+-f=+-H RZB-Zf
During 1 January 2013 - 31 December 2013 -B-H%
-2z
tZA=t-A
ZTE
R=B-=fF (B
R-B-=f +28 Exercise
-A-H =t+-H price during
BE BA%/ #E 1 Janvary 2013
Held at Ei ] Heldat - 31 December
BAEA EHAS BT AETE Tz 1 January o B Lapsed/ 31 December 2013
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2013 Granted Exercised Cancelled 2013 (HKS)
Directors:
e “T-TENAT=R ZT-ZENAT-R ZTZZEMATCA 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1002
IP Chun Heng, Wilson 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
“E-—%tAlA “E-ZELANA —E--%£tA=H 29,000,000 - - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
ERZE Z£-SEmA+=A  ZZ-ZE@R+=A ZZ-ZEMATZH 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1.022
CHUNG Pui Wan 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
—5-—%tARA “E-ZELARA S S 29,000,000 - - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
AM2EE
Other Participants:
“EERE-ACTRR ZEEAE-A-B ZE-RFTCZA=+-B 600000 - - - 600,000 0317
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
“EENERATAR ZITASRA-B ZE-NERA=TA 43,200,000 - - - 43,200,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZEENETZANE ZTTAETZA-B ZEAET-ASTH 24,000,000 - - - 24,000,000 0.174
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
“EENECACA “TENE-A-R  —EZ-NE-F-R 72,000,000 - - - 72,000,000 0.187
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
“E-TEMACTCR ZE—4MACTCA ZTCEFMACT-A 12,000,000 - (12,000,000 - - 1,284
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020
8l
Total: 264,520,000 - (12,000,000) - 252,520,000
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and chief executive officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai
Dr. Chow Ho Ming
Mr. Lo Hang Fong

In accordance with article 108 of the Company’s articles of
association, Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr. Lo Hang Fong will retire
by rotation at the forthcoming AGM. All the retiring Directors, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 38 to 39.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract or an appointment letter with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the
end of the Year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a

party.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2013, save as disclosed under the heading “Share
Option”, the interests of the Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) disclosed in

RYER ST accordance with the Listing Rules were as follows:
REDXTRG 2R Interest in the shares of the Company
BEBRE
HEZHE HERT
EER RIEE BRAEA
RIEE Number of Ol
(Ki:24) underlying Approximate
Number of shares held percentage
EEMEF BERRUE ordinary shares pursuant to st of issued
Name of Directors Capacity and nature (Note 4)  share options Total  share capital
RETHEL EnlAA 48,000,000 56,360,000  1,891,920,000 62.99%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Beneficial owner
ReEER(fH1) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
RS (H72) 10,736,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
ARER(HE3) 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
EMERt ERBEEA 48,000,000 56,360,000  1,891,920,000 62.99%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan Beneficial owner
B (fit1) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
HREgE (M2 10,736,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
REER (K173 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
R %4E EnmAA 4,440,000 - 4,440,000 0.15%
Mr. Yip Kwok Li Beneficial owner
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

Interest in the shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1. Each of totalling 104,360,000 shares and underlying shares of the
Company are separately held by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan, the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Therefore, each
of them are taken to be interested in each of 104,360,000 shares and
underlying shares of the Company by virtue of the SFO.

2. The shares of the Company are held jointly by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan.

3. The shares of the Company are held by Promised Return Limited, which is

wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City Limited is wholly owned by
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan equally.

4. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

RAEQATMB AR 2R Interest in the subsidiary of the Company
ERZRELERG
(Btztz)
Non-voting deferred
MELARERE SHRME shares (Note 2)
BEERE Name of Capacity 2B BoH
Name of Directors the subsidiary and nature Number Percentage
EEFEL EfbEmtERL  EARE 153,000 51.00%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson BRRE (A1) Personal interests
Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)
EMEL+ EfbEmitERL EARE 147,000 49.00%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan BRREN (A1) Personal interests
Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)
Bat Notes:

1. SHREERIEETOBRARDARFZE
EMBRF]

2. ZEEREERELERMHEMEES - kA
BR1.008 7T °

—E-=HEFH

1. Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company.

2. The non-voting deferred shares are fully-paid and have par value of
HK$1.00 each.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the
Directors or the chief executive officer of the Company had, pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into
the register of interests kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or any interests which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, was
interested in or had any short position.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debt Securities

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the Year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debt securities including debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate; and none of the Directors, chief executive
officer or their spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right
to subscribe for securities of the Company or had exercised any such
rights during the Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

During the Year, none of the Directors or management shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) has an interest in a
business which compete or may co-operate with the business of the
Group.

Disclosure of Changes in Information of Director(s)

Pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the changes of
information on Director(s) are as follows:

Mr. Wong Chi Wai has been appointed as the independent non-

executive director of China Ludao Technology Company Limited (stock
code: 2023) since 16 September 2013.

Annual Report 2013



-G

FERRRAQARG REBERKRG P 2
BmRXR

RZZT—=F+"A=t+—HB UTAZL
(RRBEZRITHAHRINRARRE
BITRAPRAREZ 7 L EHROIEXV
ME2REINFAMARRIRE 2w M
KB REBLERARAREESLHAE
BRI 55 336 1M 7 2 s B LA Z 42

SERL UK A -
mBRE

BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the
following persons, other than Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company, in the issued share capital of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which have been recorded in the register of interests
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

HEBTRE

BREs T

LER Approximate

%13 RE 25 AR Y percentage

TERRER BB Total interests in  (f73%71) of issued

Name of substantial Shareholders ordinary shares (Note 1) share capital

Promised Return Limited (Note 2) (ff:#2) 1,672,464,000 55.68%

Deco City Limited (Note 2) (#f:#2) 1,672,464,000 55.68%
Hat Notes:

1. BlARATRROERDETE - 1. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

2. Promised Return LimitedeaDeco City Limited
2B A ° Deco City Limitedf & =18+
LEMERLHESH2ERE - REZM
L HER » Promised Return Limited 2 i 4
DRREETELIREMELLHEE51%
K49% - RZZZE=FA+ERH - EET
B+ MBI EZ T mDeco City Limited##:E
Promised Return Limited % 282, 251 TN o

FREXFEEEIN  R=FT—=F1+_A
=t+—B  #ETAALRARAFDET
PR BB RIEE SN ERDIEXVEE
2N FE3n BPAR AR B FE 2 s K A

PN
KB o

—E-=HEFH

2. Promised Return Limited is wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City
Limited is wholly owned by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan equally. As at the date of its incorporation, Promised Return Limited
was held as to 51% and 49% by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan respectively. On 17 June 2003, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan transferred the entire issued share capital of
Promised Return Limited to Deco City Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no person was interested in or had any
short position in the issued share capital of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO as at 31 December 2013.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

3,082,000 ordinary shares of the Company were repurchased in prior
year, and were cancelled during the Year and the issued share capital
of the Company was reduced by the par value thereof.

In addition, the Company has issued and allotted 12,000,000 new
shares at exercise price of HK$1.234 as a result of the exercise of
share options to the share option holders of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or redemption
by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of any listed securities of
the Company during the Year.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year, the Group’s largest and five largest suppliers
accounted for 4.3% and 17.4% of the Group’s purchases respectively,
and the Group’s largest and five largest customers accounted for
0.52% and 1.41% of the Group’s turnover respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers.

Investment in Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in Note 18 to the financial statements on pages 120 to 122.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any transactions during the Year, that
would constitute connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Pre-emptive Rights
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s

articles of association and there was no restriction against such rights
under the laws of the Cayman Islands.
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Public Float

As far as the information publicly available to the Company is
concerned and to the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25%
of the Company’s issued share capital were held by members of the
public as at the date of this report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations totaling
HK$825,000.

Auditor

The audited consolidated financial statements for the Year were
audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler will be put at the forthcoming AGM.
RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as auditor of the Company
with effect from 17 August 2007.

On behalf of the Board
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2014
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BONJOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incornoorated in the Caymar /sianas with himited habmty)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bonjour
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 72 to 144, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2013, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

Annual Report 2013
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BONJOUR

Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2013, and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountarnts
Hong Kong, 27 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E—-= —FT——F
2013 2012
BtaF FET FET
Note HKS°000 HKS 000
R Turnover 6 3,039,218 2,807,859
DEE MR Cost of goods sold (1,600,088) (1,482,687)
ER Gross profit 1,439,130 1,325,172
HAb A Other income 7 53,611 55,761
VAR = 1D %N Distribution costs (98,872) (99,606)
THRAX Administrative expenses (1,063,455) (1,006,180)
Hih & & Other operating expenses (1,759) (4,887)
R ERRA Profit from operations 328,655 270,260
RhE KA Finance costs 9 (895) (834)
RRBE AR T Profit before tax 327,760 269,426
FTiSfiA X Income tax expense 70 (55,231) (47,060)
FERER Profit for the year 77 272,529 222 366
ARATHEE AEN Attributable to owners of
the Company 272,529 222,366
BRER Earnings per share 75
EHAR Basic HK9.1 cents &I  HK7.4 cents &1l
s Diluted HK8.7 cents #{l HK7.1 cents /&l
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BONJOUR

meEnkEMZEARRER Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013
—E-=F —ET——F
2013 2012
FHET FEIT
HK$'000 HKE 000
FEEHEA Profit for the year 272,529 222,366
BREBEEEMEE RS Other comprehensive income after
tax:
AJREEF P IEZ 87 7 THA - /tem that may be reclassified to
010t Or 0SS
BMEBINETS 2N Z58 Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations (1,110) (547)
FERBAEMEZEmKE Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax (1,110) (547)
FE2HEHWFATE Total comprehensive income for
the year 271,419 221,819
RAREEAEMN Attributable to owners of the
Company 271,419 221,819
—E-=FFRH 73
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2013

—E-=F —E——4F
2013 2012
it FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
FREEE Non-current assets
ME - WENERE Property, plant and equipment 16 78,682 92,718
BES Goodwill 17 - -
e NMKEZS Rental and utility deposits 83,168 108,144
B FOR Prepayments 21 - 4,602
R IAE B Deferred tax assets 26 4,153 1,850
166,003 207,314
REBEE Current assets
=& Inventories 19 270,564 248,335
FEUE Z R Trade receivables 20 66,262 60,610
HeRKEZRS Rental and utility deposits 54,081 17,062
FERIE - FTe Rk Prepayments, deposits and
H b RIS BR 3R other receivables 21 65,333 55,116
BNEATRIE & B Current tax assets 5,414 9,164
BIIRRITER Pledged bank deposits 22 19,164 18,525
RITRIBAS R Bank and cash balances 22 368,337 299,064
849,155 707,876
i b=k Current liabilities
FERTE 5 IR Trade payables 23 200,540 160,023
HEMEMERR - BEWET R Other payables, deposits received
EETER and accrued charges 121,493 124,859
EEW T Deferred revenue 212,847 219,598
HHIRITER Short-term bank borrowings 24 33,634 20,672
BEIREEN Trade finance loans 24 11,144 18,192
BEMREHRE Finance lease payables 25 608 636
BVEATRIE B & Current tax liabilities 30,811 34,890
611,077 578,870
RBEEFE Net current assets 238,078 129,006
HEERARBEE Total assets less current
liabilities 404,081 336,320
74 Annual Report 2013
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BONJOUR

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

At 31 December 2013

—E-=F —E—=F
2013 2012
Bt FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
BUETE Deposits received - 3,600
BEHEERE Finance lease payables 25 1,572 2,180
EEFIEEE Deferred tax liabilities 26 942 -
RIRBEAE Long service payment liabilities 27 3,006 5,824
5,520 11,604
BEERE NET ASSETS 398,561 324,716
BEAXRRGHE Capital and reserves
P& A Share capital 28 30,033 29,913
e Reserves 29 368,528 294,803
miER TOTAL EQUITY 398,561 324,716
R-ZB—NE=A-++HEEESHE-  Approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2014,
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chung Pui Wan
ERT ERE
Director Director
EZE EE
—E-=FFH 75
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Statement of Financial Position

At 31 December 2013

—E—-=fF —FT——F
2013 2012
ks FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
ERBEE Non-current assets
KB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries 18 34,041 34,041
REBEE Current assets
A FOR Prepayment 21 - 246
JE I BB A B FUR Due from subsidiaries 18 370,304 949,320
BEAFITE & B Current tax assets - 737
RIT MR S AR Bank and cash balances 22 17,593 8,112
387,897 958,415
RBEE Current liabilities
NN BN Due to subsidiaries 18 202,629 669,946
EEAERS R ETE R Other payables and accrued
charges 476 5,690
203,105 675,636
REBEEFE Net current assets 184,792 282,779
BEFE NET ASSETS 218,833 316,820
EARR#E Capital and reserves
& A Share capital 28 30,033 29,913
i Reserves 29 188,800 286,907
RS TOTAL EQUITY 218,833 316,820

R-T-—NME=A_t+-HEEFSIE -

76

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

2R
Director

EF

Approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2014.

Chung Pui Wan
BRE
Director

EZE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2013

BONJOUR

G LN, 1
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rt o
ki Ex Xfih  ERRE
BE EORE Share-  Foreign
Rx Share  Capital  AltEE  tThE based  currency  REEF By
Share  premium redemption Merger ~ Statutory  payment translation  Retained Total
capital  account reserve reserve  reserves reserve reserve profits equity
AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$000  HK8000  HKS000  HKE000  HK®000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000
RZB-ZF-A-H  At1Janvary 2012 30,077 97,285 499 415 258 40,250 36  1194% 288,665
EErANREE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (047 222,366 221,819
TEBRIERZARG  Issue of shares upon
(Wit26)) exercise of shere options
(Note 28(a)) 2716 6,370 - - - (1,070) - - 5,576
WHBE(H:229t)  Repurchase of shares
(Note 28(b)) (440) (46,945) 440 - - - - - (46,945)
L OEGl Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 20,450 - - 20,450
BRZE——EXER 2011 final and special
KRIRE dividends paid - - - - - - - (95978 (95,978)
BRZE-ZFHERE 2012 interim dividend paid - - - - - - - 68871)  (68,871)
RIE-ZF At 31 December 2012
TZA=+-H 29913 56,710 939 45 258 59,630 (161) 177,012 324,716
RZB-ZE-A-H At1Janvary 2013 29913 56,710 939 415 258 59,630 (161) 177,012 324,716
FRE2ENmEE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (1,110) 272,529 271,419
{TREBREREIRG  lssue of shares upon
(Wiiose) exercise of share options
(Note 28(c)) 120 19,429 - - - (4,741) - - 14,808
BNZE-ZERER 2012 final and special dividends
) aid - - - - - - - (10678 (110678)
BRZZ-=EHRER 2013 interim and special
RHRE dividends paid - - - - - - - (01,704 (101,704
RZE-=F At 31 December 2013
T-A=1+-H 30,033 76,139 939 415 258 54,889 (1.271) 237,159 398,561
MZE-ZFFZF At 31 December 2013 after
S+-B(BEREE  proposed final and special
HhREH) diidends 280,446
BRASRENRE  Proposed final and special
dividends 118,115
AATEEAEEES  Equiy attributable to owners of
the Company 398,561
“E-=FFRH 7
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2013

—E—-=fF —FT——F
2013 2012
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
REXBFELEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B 35 & A Profit before tax 327,760 269,426
AT SEEL AR Adjustments for:
BRE R AR Finance costs 895 834
FEWA Interest income (671) (457)
RS S (BE),BE (Reversal of)/Provision for long
service payment (2,602) 542
e Depreciation 42,616 43,342
WMIEE - BB KRR Write off of property, plant and
equipment 776 942
HEME - WEREEZ Gain on disposal of property, plant
e and equipment (230) (252)
T E R (B ERE) Allowance/(reversal of allowance)
for slow-moving inventories 193 (29)
A& 15 S 1+ Share-based payments - 20,450
A REEE Impairment loss on goodwill - 3,531
EEE S FER L LERT Operating profit before working
capital changes 368,737 338,329
FEEM Increase in inventories (22,422) (31,122
JEWE 5 AR R N Increase in trade receivables (5,652) (2,607)
e RKEILZSIEM Increase in rental and utility deposits (12,043) (18,689)
TERFRIE « 7@ ME i PR UK AR 538 AN Increase in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables (5,615) (4,274)
FET B 5 BRI AN Increase in trade payables 40,517 1,879
HAEAERR - BUGET & RIEFTE A (Decrease)/increase in other
G,/ #hn payables, deposits received and
accrued charges (6,966) 29,538
EEW R ),/ (Decrease)/increase in deferred
revenue (6,751) 10,774
MR BEEE TS RBARB S Long service payment to retired/
redundant staff (216) -
CEEBMEEZRE Cash generated from operations 349,589 323,828
BT BEFER Hong Kong profits tax paid (55,979) (85,210)
BRSNS Overseas profits tax paid (2,381) (5,797)
2R EIH BN G Hong Kong profits tax refunded 1,439 -
ERFE Interest paid (800) (714)
BENRMEHEER Finance lease charges paid (95) (120)
S K B T TP A T e Net cash generated from
operating activities 291,773 281,987
78 Annual Report 2013
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

BONJOUR

—E-=F —E——F
2013 2012
et FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
REFZHRELEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
AR T g0 Increase in pledged bank deposits (639) (17,122)
HHAZR=EAZ Increase in non-pledged bank
FEHIRIRI T T )AL 0 deposits with more than three
months to maturity 22 (26,535) (19,877)
2 F 8 Interest received 671 457
BAME - HE ME&HE Purchases of property, plant and
equipment (29,121) (55,465)
HEWE - BERKEREMS Proceeds from disposals of
B property, plant and equipment 230 267
WEEBFER RS 55 Net cash used in investing activities (55,394) (91,740)
RMETHMEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
TG R B IRTTIE RS 58 Short-term bank borrowings
raised, net 12,962 20,672
B oRMEERR L T Decrease in trade finance
loans, net (7,048) (16,758)
EEREHEEKIA Repayment of finance lease
payables (636) (895)
BITRR D TS F 508 Proceeds from issue of shares, net 14,808 5,576
17 B Bl Repurchase of shares - (46,945)
B FAREHE AZRE Dividends paid to owners of
the Company (212,382) (164,849)
BB EBFER RS T Net cash used in financing activities (192,296) (203,199)
RBERBLSESEYFEEM (H4) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE)
IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS 44,083 (12,952)
fERTE) s wE8 Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (1,345) (640)
R—A—BZzREREEZEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY 279,187 292,779
R+T=ZA=+—HZRE&RAELZEY CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER 321,925 279,187
RERREEBYW2IN ANALYSIS OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
IRITNIR S 8% Bank and cash balances 22 321,925 279,187
“E-=ZFFR 79
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013
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General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Clifton
House, 75 Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands and its principal place of business is 10/F., Bonjour
Tower, 3 Yuk Yat Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, as at 31
December 2013, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan are the ultimate controlling parties of the Company.

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2013. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards; Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and
revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the
Group’s accounting policies and amounts reported for the current
year and prior years except as stated below.

(@ Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”

Amendments to HKAS 1 titled Presentation of Items of
Other Comprehensive Income introduce new optional
terminology for statement of comprehensive income and
income statement. Under the amendments to HKAS 1 that
were adopted by the Group, a statement of comprehensive
income is renamed as a statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income and an income statement is
renamed as a statement of profit or loss. The amendments
to HKAS 1 retain the option to present profit or loss and
other comprehensive income in either a single statement or
in two separate but consecutive statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

2. Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

(a)

(b)

Amendments to HKAS 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements” (continued)

The amendments to HKAS 1 require additional disclosures
to be made in the other comprehensive income section
such that items of other comprehensive income are
grouped into two categories: (a) items that will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (b) items
that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other
comprehensive income is required to be allocated on the
same basis.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively, and
hence the presentation of items of other comprehensive
income has been modified to reflect the change. Other than
the above mentioned presentation changes, the application
of the amendments to HKAS 1 does not result in any impact
on profit or loss, other comprehensive income and total
comprehensive income.

HKAS 19 (2011) “Employee Benefits”

HKAS 19 (2011) changes the accounting for defined benefit
obligations and plan assets. It requires the recognition of
changes in defined benefit obligations and in fair value of
plan assets when they occur, and hence eliminates the
‘corridor approach’ permitted under the previous version
of HKAS 19 and accelerates the recognition of past
service costs. It requires all actuarial gains and losses to
be recognised immediately through other comprehensive
income in order for the net pension asset or liability
recognised in the statement of financial position to reflect the
full value of the plan deficit or surplus.

HKAS 19 (2011) splits the changes in defined benefit
obligations and plan assets into three components:

a. Service cost — recognised in profit or loss and includes
current and past service cost as well as gains or losses
on settlements.

b. Net interest — recognised in profit or loss and calculated
by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the
reporting period to the net defined benefit liability or
asset at the beginning of each reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

2. Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (continued)

(b) HKAS 19 (2011) “Employee Benefits” (continued)

c. Remeasurement — recognised in other comprehensive
income and comprises actuarial gains and losses on
the defined benefit obligation, the excess of the actual
return on plan assets over the change in plan assets
due to the passage of time and the changes, if any,
due to the impact of the asset ceiling.

As a result, the profit or loss will no longer include an
expected return on plan assets; instead, imputed finance
income is calculated on the plan assets and is recognised
as part of the net interest cost in profit or loss. Any actual
return above or below the imputed finance income on plan
assets is recognised as part of remeasurement in other
comprehensive income.

HKAS 19 (2011) has been applied retrospectively with
certain exceptions. The adoption of HKAS 19 (2011) did
not result significant changes in the consolidated amounts
reported in current and prior years, given that the entity
did not adopt “corridor approach” hence full recognition of
liability through profit or loss in prior years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a material impact on its results of operations and
financial position.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise their judgement in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas involving critical
judgements and areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to these financial statements, are disclosed in note 4
to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it the
current ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities
that significantly affect the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties. A potential voting right is considered only if the
holder has the practical ability to exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (continued)

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company’s share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Business combination and goodwiill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities
incurred and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in which the
costs are incurred and the services are received. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are
measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase which is attributed to the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. FEEHEEE) 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(b) EBEHIREE(E)

(b) Business combination and goodwill (continued)
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Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment
losses of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as
stated in the accounting policy (v) below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.

Foreign currency translation

(i) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HKD”), which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

(il Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchanges rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

(iii) Translation on consolidation
The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from

the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company’s presentation currency as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Translation on consolidation (continued)

— Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial

position presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement of financial position;

— Income and expenses are translated at average

exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at
the exchange rates on the transaction dates); and

— All resulting exchange differences are recognised in

the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of the net investment in foreign
entities and of borrowings are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are reclassified to
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(e)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

2% and over the lease term
Over the period of lease or their
expected useful lives to the
Group whichever is shorter

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 30%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Leases
The Group as lessee
()  Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

(i) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at
the inception of the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Leases (continued)
(i) Finance leases (continued)

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same
as owned assets.

The Group as lessor
()  Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the

statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. FEEHEEE) 3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(9) €WMIECERIRKLERE) (g9) Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
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(continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(i)

0

(k)

U

Trade and other receivables (continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the

Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Financial guarantee contract liabilities

(n)

(o)

(p)

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

- the amount of the obligations under the contracts, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

- the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the guarantee contracts.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenues from the sales of merchandise are recognised on
the transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
sold or delivered and the title has passed to the customers.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(p)

(a)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage period. Beauty treatment packages are
recorded as liabilities when sold. Packages surrendered
in exchange for services during the year are recognised
as service income in profit or loss. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Upon expiry of
prepaid packages, the corresponding deferred revenue is
fully recognised to profit or loss.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Licence income is recognised in accordance with the terms
of agreement.

Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

() Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Pension obligations (continued)

Subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) participate in the retirement schemes
operated by the local authorities for the Group’s
employees in the PRC. Contributions to these schemes
are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net liability in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in
the current and prior periods. The long service payment
liabilities are the present value of long service payment
obligation less the entitlements accrued under the
Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group.

The long service payment obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the long
service payment obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates
of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that
have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related pension obligation. If there is no deep market in
such bonds, the market rates on government bonds are
used.

Remeasurements of the net long service payment
liability which include actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise and will not be reclassified to
profit or loss. Service costs and interest on the net long
service payment liability are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(q) Employee benefits (continued)

(r)

(s)

(iii) Long service payment liabilities (continued)

Interest on the net long service payment liability is
determined by multiplying the net long service payment
liability by the discount rate used to measure long
service payment obligation at the start of the annual
reporting period, taking account of any changes in the
net long service payment liability during the period as a
result of benefit payments.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain directors and employees. Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at the fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(t)

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

®

(u)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes

levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(A) A person or a close member of that person’s family is

related to the Group if that person:

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) bhas significant influence over the Group; or

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Related parties (continued)

B

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

)

(it

)

(iv)

(vi)

(il

The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (A).

A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is @ member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

v)

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets except
goodwill, deferred tax assets, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(w) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

(x) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are discussed below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

4,

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and equipment of similar nature
and functions. The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives are different to those previously estimated,
or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement
and estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and allowance
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate

risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

5.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
though most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entities except for certain purchases
transactions, trade finance loans and bank balances
denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and Renminbi
(“RMB”) that resulting certain foreign currency risk. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy in respect of foreign currency transactions, assets
and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2013, if the HKD had weakened or
strengthen 5 per cent against the RMB with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the
year would have been HK$3,660,000 (2012: HK$1,830,000)
higher or lower, arising mainly as a result of the foreign
exchange gain or loss on bank deposits denominated in
RMB.

At 31 December 2013, if the HKD had weakened or
strengthen 10 per cent against the JPY with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the
year would have been HK$229,000 (2012: HK$339,000)
lower or higher, arising mainly as a result of the foreign
exchange loss or gain on trade payables and trade finance
loans denominated in JPY.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of the bank balances, trade and other
receivables and rental and utility deposits included in the
consolidated statement of financial position represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the

Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

5.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

()

It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable amount
of each rental and utility deposit regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
deposits.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial liabilities is as
follows:

PR—F —FEWMFHE WMEEZLFHH

Less than Between 1 and Between 2 and

1 year 2 years 5 years
FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
R-E—= At 31 December 2013
+=RA=+—H
B 5 R EAM AR Trade and other payables 291,634 - -
2 HRERITIE X Short-term bank
borrowings 33,931 - -
EoMEER Trade finance loans 11,252 - -
mMEMRERE Finance lease payables 698 698 1,106
R-E——F At 31 December 2012
+t=A=+-8
B 5 MEHMEMNIER Trade and other payables 252,284 2,100 1,500
FEHASRTITIE X Short-term bank
borrowings 20,888 - -
ZEI5RMEER Trade finance loans 18,389 - -
BERERE Finance lease payables 730 698 1,804
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

5.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk mainly arises from
its bank deposits, short-term bank borrowings and trade
finance loans. These deposits and borrowings bear interests
at variable rates varied with the then prevailing market
condition.

At 31 December 2013, if interest rates at that date had been
100 basis points lower or higher with all other variables held
constant, consolidated profit after tax for the year would
have been HK$60,000 lower or higher (2012: HK$230,000
higher or lower), arising mainly as a result of lower or higher
net interest income (2012: expense) on interest-bearing cash
at banks, bank borrowings and trade finance loans.

ST EER (e) Categories of financial instruments
—E-=5F —E——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
EREE Financial assets:
ERREKZIE(BHEIR4ESE  Loans and receivables (including cash
WEEEY) and cash equivalents) 612,147 530,281
SHIEE Financial liabilities:
IR ARSI EE 2 SR B E Financial liabilities at amortised cost 336,412 294,748
ATE () Fair values
REBERERE BN R AR The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
2R éf?&%rﬁiéﬁz REE financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement
HEEXAZATEBRSE of financial position approximate their respective fair values.

—E-=HEFH
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
6. 6. Turnover

104

AEBEZEXBEHELZE
NARTSUA - EFIT

services to customers are as follows:

mieE The Group’s turnover which represents sales of goods and

—E-—=F —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
HEMm Sales of merchandise 2,704,762 2,486,230

EREERE 2R Service income of beauty treatment
WA services 318,341 303,048
i ON Commission income 16,115 18,581
3,039,218 2,807,859

Hiug X 7. Other Income

—EB—=fF —T——F
2013 2012
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
HRITHEMA Bank interest income 671 457
ERA Compensation income - 14,940
WA Licence income 28,172 17,500
GiEAL PN Rental income 14,051 13,928
FIEMA Sundry income 10,717 8,936
53,611 55,761
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

8.

Segment Information

The Group has two reportable segments including (i) wholesaling
and retailing of beauty and health-care products; and (i) operation
of beauty and health salons.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units
that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each business requires different skill and
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as those described in note 3 to the financial statements. Segment
profits or losses do not include sundry income, interest income,
compensation income, finance costs, depreciation in respect
of corporate use assets, and income tax expense. Segment
assets do not include deferred tax assets, current tax assets,
and property, plant and equipment and rental and utility deposits
for corporate use. Segment liabilities do not include deferred
tax liabilities, current tax liabilities, and finance lease payables in
respect of corporate use assets. Segment non-current assets do
not include financial instruments and deferred tax assets.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost.

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments is
presented below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

8. Segment Information (continued)

EHRE2HmoBE5ANER  BER Information about reportable segments’ profit or loss, assets and
BEEHR liabilities:
HEREZE
EXEREBEM
Wholesaling &K&EHEER
and retailing BAREAB
of beauty and  Operation of
health-care  beauty and ROHE Fo
products health salons  Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BE-E-=F Year ended 31 December
+ZA=+—HILFE 2013
REIMNABE 2 W Revenue from external
customers 2,720,877 318,341 - 3,039,218
Bax:lalles Intersegment revenue 3,122 - - 3,122
DA Segment profit 279,437 42,355 - 321,792
FEMA Interest revenue - - 671 671
AERY Interest expense - - 895 895
e Depreciation 18,199 19,892 4,525 42,616
HMBEAIHRSEE :©  Other material non-cash
items:
B 1+ Share-based payments - - - -
EEREEE Impairment loss on goodwill - - - -
NEPHIERBEE Additions to segment
non-current assets 19,092 10,029 - 29,121
R=-B—=F As at 31 December 2013
+=A=t-#8
NEEE Segment assets 872,029 283,306 - 1,155,335
DEERE Segment liabilities 455,271 291,377 - 746,648
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

8. Segment Information (continued)

BONJOUR

Information about reportable segments’ profit or loss, assets and

liabilities: (continued)

HERTE
EARBESD
Wholesaling & #eER
and retailing RAREEF L
of beauty and Operation of
health-care beauty and AOE 4ET
products  health salons Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000
BE-Z——H+=H Yearended 31 December
=t—HLEEE 2012
REIRRE 2 Wi Revenue from external
customers 2,504,811 303,048 - 2,807,859
R Intersegment revenue 1,705 - - 1,705
Py bl Segment profit 215,029 30,898 - 245,927
ISCON Interest revenue - - 457 457
MERE Interest expense - - 834 834
E Depreciation 24,063 19,279 - 43,342
HiMBEAIESEE :©  Other material non-cash
items:
R A5 Share-based payments 18,201 2,249 - 20,450
HEREEE Impairment loss on goodwill - 3,531 - 3,531
RNEDHIERBEE Additions to segment non-
current assets 15,333 38,145 5,025 58,503
R-E-—F+=A As at 31 December 2012
=t-8
DIEEE Segment assets 765,950 349,060 - 1,115,010
DEEE Segment liabilities 389,137 389,702 - 778,839
“E-ZEER 107
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
8. DEEHE) 8. Segment Information (continued)
EHmoElkE - BREE BER Reconciliations of reportable segments’ revenue, profit or loss,
BfEZHER assets and liabilities:
—E-=fF —E——F
2013 2012
FAET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
& Revenue
R et Total revenue of reportable segments 3,042,340 2,809,564
HiHn AR Elimination of intersegment revenue (3,122 (1,705)
e Consolidated revenue 3,039,218 2,807,859
A E R Profit or loss
SO EEEE  Total profit or loss of reportable segments 321,792 245,927
RAOBLEFE - Unallocated amounts:
H WA Other income 11,388 24,333
&R Finance costs (895) (834)
e Depreciation (4,525) -
FREBRE AR T Consolidated profit before tax 327,760 269,426
BE Assets
EROBEEET Total assets of reportable segments 1,155,335 1,115,010
B EFEJQF Elimination of intersegment assets (163,954) (226,033)
VN v Unallocated amounts:
H %ﬁHbZ%¥ BB & Property, plant and equipment and rental
REANEE KBRS and utility deposits for corporate use 14,210 15,199
BIERIEE E Deferred tax assets 4,153 1,850
BIEATR 1B & B Current tax assets 5,414 9,164
GAEBEERE Consolidated total assets 1,015,158 915,190
=R+ Liabilities
EmHHAGEHRRE Total liabilities of reportable segments 746,648 778,839
LS ER A A Elimination of intersegment liabilities (163,954) (226,033)
ROBLETE - Unallocated amounts:
FEIERRIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 942
BNEARIE B & Current tax liabilities 30,811 34,890
REMHEFIAE Financial lease payables 2,150 2,778
mEBREERE Consolidated total liabilities 616,597 590,474
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

8. Segment Information (continued)

The totals of other items disclosed in the segment information are
the same as the consolidated totals.

HEEER : Geographical information:
Wz FREEE
Revenue Non-current assets
—Eg-= —E——-%F —E-=F —T——F
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
55 Hong Kong 2,729,652 2,526,674 68,593 83,101
SR Macau 246,006 219,526 3,588 3,998
H PRC except Hong Kong
(BB RPN and Macau 63,560 61,659 6,501 10,221
A HEEE Consolidated total 3,039,218 2,807,859 78,682 97,320

2R ERE - KRBT P
FEHETE -

REFEREF 2 :
REBEE-TE——-—FR-_T—=F+=

A=+—BLLFE IEEAE—F
Pz e b N R B ER10% A £ -

In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based on
the locations of the customers.

Revenue from major customers:
None of single customer whose revenue amount to 10% or more

of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December 2012
and 2013.

9. MERZK 9. Finance Costs
—E—=F —E——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RITIERZFERXZ Interest expense on bank borrowings 800 714
BMEHEEA Finance leases charges 95 120
895 834
—E--FFR 109
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
10. AR 10. Income Tax Expense
—E—=F —F——-F
2013 2012
FHET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
BNEARIIE — BB RS Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
NEEHE Provision for the year 52,118 43,972
BEFEREIR Under/(over)-provision in prior years
(FREEHE) 235 972)
52,353 43,000
BERTIH — /&4 Current tax — Overseas
REFEE Provision for the year 4,280 3,923
BEFE (BRERE), (Over)/under-provision in prior years
BETE (41) 137
4,239 4,060
ERERRIE Deferred tax (1,361) -
55,231 47,060
EANEGHIEARNEE Z(H:TEEH Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
i K LA B165% (& — Z F (2012: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

16.5% ) {E i 4E -

Hibih @ 7 FERBOEAN 2 B T Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
BIEAERREAGRKESEME ZIRTT at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
MEIIZE M 2 IRITE0 - 2B RIE operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and
BItE - practices in respect thereof.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013

10. FRSBIBAX (&)

10. Income Tax Expense (continued)

BT 15 %5 B S B3 [ B AR A S A B 7B The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the
FSTHB RS EE CHROT - product of profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits

Tax rate is as follows:

—E-=5F —E——F
2013 2012
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R A& A Profit before tax 327,760 269,426
BEBT S E16.5%5TE  Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
ZHE(ZZ——F 1 165%) 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) 54,080 44,455
BESBH WA ZHRIEFE  Tax effect of income that is not taxable (137) (1,500)
TAMB X 2 M2 Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible 1,667 4,298
FANERERRIEERE > Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
mBTE previously recognised (1,028) (509)
AIERAREGEBRERERE=RE >  Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses and
T2 temporary differences 3,531 3,875
BEFERETR Under/(over)-provision in prior years
(EBEEAAE) 194 (835)
MEARTRARE & Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (3,076) (2,724)
Fris B Income tax expense 55,231 47,060
—E-=FEFR 11
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013
11. FEEF 11. Profit for the Year
KREE 7 REEHZFDHE,(GTA) The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging/(crediting)
MNT&IE : the following:
—E-=F —E——F
2013 2012
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEENEN S Auditors’ remuneration
NEE RS Provision for the year 1,395 1,370
BEFERETR Under-provision in prior year 23 5
1,418 1,375
BEEFERAHZ) Cost of inventories sold (Note) 1,600,088 1,482,687
TSR (BMmEHE)  Allowance/(reversal of allowance) for

(B17E) slow-moving inventories (Note) 193 (29)
B RERE Impairment loss on goodwill

(FFAEMEERY) (included in other operating expenses) - 3,531
e Depreciation 42,616 43,342
HEME - BWEREEZ Gain on disposal of property,

g plant and equipment (230) (252)
W - BB MR Write off of property, plant and equipment 776 942
B I B 1B R R Net exchange losses 1,212 786
T REFZEEHERY Operating lease charge for land and

(B2$5493,000/8 7T buildings (included contingent

ZHARE(ZT——F rentals of HK$493,000

2,874,00077T)) (2012: HK$2,874,000)) 469,442 431,250
BINAE  BIEEESHE Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments

ITERES Wages and salaries 414,262 388,483

F&An Sz A~ Share-based payments - 20,450

RIKRE R R B3R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 15,707 14,214

RMEAFE IR Provision for unutilised annual leave 2,215 349

REIREE (BE), #E (Reversal of)/provision for long service

payment (2,602) 542
429,582 424,038
Wi BEGERABRIELEEEEE Note: Cost of inventories sold includes allowance for slow-moving
193,000/8 T ( =& — —F : B[O B inventories of HK$193,000 (2012: reversal of allowance of
29,0005 7T) » B aF AL AR HK$29,000), which is included in the amount disclosed separately

B2 IR o above.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

(@) Directors’ emoluments

BONJOUR

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2013 were as follows:

T
BEXEd
BER
MRS RIKER
Basic ATEIHR
salaries, BRAXf  Retirement
allowances iR Share- benefits
#4 and benefits Discretionary based scheme @t
Fees in kind bonuses  payments contributions Total
FE FEn FE7 FE7 FET FE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
HTES Executive Directors
BBt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 4,754 7,500 - 183 12,437
ENETL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 4,754 7,500 - 183 12,437
EEFILE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,085 60 - 15 1,160
- 10,593 15,060 - 381 26,034
B Independent Non-
FHITES executive Directors
B RE Mr. Wong Chi Wai 194 - - - - 194
EERE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 184 - - - - 184
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 184 - - - - 184
562 - - - - 562
562 10,593 15,060 - 381 26,596
—E-=KEFIR 113
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2012 were as follows:

T
EAFe
EER
EWla RINEF
Basic HE
salaries, % Retirement
allowances [l Share- benefits
#%  andbenefits Discretionary based scheme izt
Fees in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
FEL FEr FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HTES Executive Directors
Ef=zEt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,821 7,500 10,225 182 21728
BMERT Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,821 7,500 10,225 182 21,728
ERMLE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,056 58 - 14 1,128
REMEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau
(M=ZF—=F (resigned on
—A—BEE) 1 January 2013) - 1,111 89 - 14 1,214
- 9,809 15,147 20,450 392 45,798
B Independent Non-
FHITES executive Directors
bl s Mr. Wong Chi Wai 183 - - - - 183
EARE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 172 - - - - 172
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 172 - - - - 172
527 - - - - 527
527 9,809 15,147 20,450 392 46,325

TR TEREFHEXARBNE
EMBE 2 25 -
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There was no arrangement under which a director waived or

agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
year included 2 (2012: 4) directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
of the remaining 3 (2012: 1) individual were set out below.

—E—=F T
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EAR¥HE  2BREYAHZ  Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 4,032 948
BIBETEAT Discretionary bonuses 9 -
RIREAFT B Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 45 12
4,086 960

FZEANLZHEBR TFEHE

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

AE
Number of individual
—E-=5F —E——4F
2013 2012
£ 21,000,000/ 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 - 1
1,000,001 7T HK$1,000,001
- 1,500,000 7T - HK$1,500,000 3 -

(c) SREEAR

FR AEESHREBEAETE
B=R(ZF——F : ORI
EX(REZHEFREN X
ZAOMIR—R(ZE—ZF : —

(c) Senior management

The senior management of the Group during the year
included 3 (2012: 4) executive directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above, and 1 (2012:
1) individual. The emoluments of the individual were set out

ZIERAL » ZBATZEIE below.
AT -
—E-=5F T
2013 2012
FET FEITL
HK$’000 HK$’000
EARFHE 2 NEDN = Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 1,081 424
RGBT R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 15 6
1,096 430
115
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(c) Senior management (continued)

The emoluments fell within the following band:

AE
Number of individual
—E-=F —E——4F
2013 2012
£ 21,000,000 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 - 1
1,000,001% 7T HK$1,000,001
- 1,500,000/ 7T - HK$1,500,000 1 -

FR AEBVERENES &5
FALTHEREBEAENME 1
AEFEREMESEMBAEERZ
BB AE(———F - &) -

RRNBIEE AL FERF

ARABEBEANEBLEERT - B8FH
A #799,587,0008 L ( — T — —F :
184,442,0007% 70 ) B R AN A 7181 753k
RAWEEA -

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the directors, the highest paid individuals or senior management
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2012: Nil).

13. Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners of the Company

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
included a profit of approximately HK$99,587,000 (2012:
HK$184,442,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

B2 14. Dividends
—E-=5F —T——F
2013 2012
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERAR2. 507l 2 B AT HIRR B Interim dividend paid of
ZE—TF 0 2.30%10) HK2.50 cents (2012: HK2.30
cents) per ordinary share 74,782 68,871
% & AL 0.90/8 Il z B EARFRIIRS  Interim special dividend paid of
B(ZZ—=F : &) HK0.90 cent (2012: Nil) per
ordinary share 26,922 -
B EAY2.88/ 8 Il 2 R AR EFL B Proposed final dividend of HK2.88
TE— M 1 2.887() cents (2012: HK2.88 cents)
per ordinary share 89,519 86,149
FREEBAR0.9278 (L 2 FEIRFF BIAR B Proposed special dividend of
—T T4 0.8271l) HK0.92 cent (2012: HK0.82
cent) per ordinary share 28,596 24,529
219,819 179,549

EXSMERETARET  £2ER
ARBBRRFBAESTRIRBE RN EE
— IR E(E0.01E T 2 ¥ & @A -

The Board also proposed a bonus issue of shares on the basis
of one new ordinary share of HK$0.01 each for every ten existing
shares held by the shareholders of the Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

15. Earnings Per Share

BREAREERF ZFTHEMT

based on the following:

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is

—B-=F —T--fF
2013 2012
FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BZF| Earnings
AUGTESRERNK Earnings for the purpose of calculating
ERN 2 AR basic and diluted earnings per share 272,529 222,366
—E-=5F —E—=F
2013 2012

ROBE

R—HA—BZE##TERK
1T B AR RS 37T

Number of shares

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January
Effect of new shares issued upon exercise

2,991,294,000

3,007,684,000

kD 2 8 of share options 3,221,918 4,977,050
RipBRzZE Effect of repurchase of shares - (18,139,623)
AU ESRERRR 2 Weighted average number of ordinary

LA N 92 shares for the purpose of calculating

basic earnings per share 2,994,515,918 2,994,521,427
WMARITIE 2 BRERMEE 2 Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
BEEET R TR arising from share options outstanding 133,863,131 133,744,268

RN ESRESRN 2
BB

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share

3,128,379,049

3,128,265,695

—E-=HEFH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2013

16. Property, Plant and Equipment

NEH Group
B RER
HEME B
THRET % Furniture, RE
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor @t
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
FAT FAT FET TATL FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KAE Cost
RZE-—F—-F—H At 1 January 2012 2,301 149,185 79,042 5,081 235,609
RE Additions - 33,973 19,505 5,025 58,503
HE Disposals - - (64) (591) (655)
bk Write off - (17,230) (4,830) - (22,060)
ERER Exchange differences - 104 48 - 152
MZE-ZF+-A=F+—HK At 31 December 2012 and
“2-=%-f-H 1 January 2013 2,301 166,032 93,701 9,515 271,549
NE Additions - 12,668 16,453 - 29,121
HE Disposals - - (461) - (461)
fiisa Write off - (6,014) (501) - (6,515)
EHEE Exchange differences - 320 155 - 475
MZE-=F+-A=t—H At 31 December 2013 2,301 173,006 109,347 9,515 294,169
ZHTERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
RZE-—#-F-H At 1 January 2012 439 111,607 40,541 4,601 157,188
TEENE Charge for the year 36 29,749 12,566 991 43342
HE Disposal - - (49) (591) (640)
i Write off - (16,820) (4,298) - (21,118)
ERER Exchange differences - 46 13 - 59
WZZE——%+-A=1+—HK At31 December 2012 and
—2-=F-f-H 1 January 2013 475 124,582 48,773 5,001 178,831
AEEHE Charge for the year 36 25,552 15,418 1610 42,616
HE Disposal - - (461) - (461)
fisa Write off - (5,320) [419) - (5,739)
EHEE Exchange differences - 186 54 - 240
MZE-=F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2013 511 145,000 63,365 6,611 215,487
REE Carrying amount
WZE—=F+-A=+—H At31 December 2013 1,790 28,006 45,982 2,904 78,682
WZZE——%F+-A=+—H At31 December 2012 1,826 41,450 44,928 4514 92,718
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ARERERPROFE L THRE
PHIE -

RZE—=F+=ZA=+—H0 #E
THREF(ZE—ZF : 1,826,000
B EREARBERTAEEZR
ITE -

RZE—=F+=-A=+—08 " %1&%
EREMERERFZABERRER
M1 A2,092,0008 T (Z T —— 4 :
3,225,000/ 7T) °

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

16. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

BONJOUR

The Group’s land and buildings is located in Hong Kong under

long term lease.

At 31 December 2013 none of the land and buildings (2012:
HK$1,826,000) was pledged as security for the Group’s bank

borrowings.

At 31 December 2013 the carrying amount of motor vehicles and
equipment held by the Group under finance leases amounted to

HK$2,092,000 (2012: HK$3,225,000).

17. B8 17. Goodwill
KEE Group
FHET
HK$’000
2% Cost
N-_ZE——F—HF—H - At 1 January 2012, 31 December 2012 and
—ET-—F+=-A=+—80K 31 December 2013
—E—=F+-A=+—H 5,572
2R EEE Accumulated impairment losses
W-ZT——F—H—H At 1 January 2012 2,041
BEEEER Impairment loss recognised 3,531
R-EBE——F+-_A=1+—"HK At 31 December 2012 and
—E-—=F+=ZA=+—H 31 December 2013 5,572
REE Carrying amount
n= =#+-A=+—8 At 31 December 2013 -
R—E——F+=-_A=+—H At 31 December 2012 -
—E-ZFFRH 119
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BN ZBEEREEA - Aty - ©
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52 R (B F518.3,531,00078 Tm & E
BEEE:

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

17.

For the year ended 31 December 2013

Goodwill (continued)

In 2012, due to changes in market condition and business
development of beauty business, the Group has revised its cash
flow forecasts for one beauty cash generating unit (“CGU”). The
goodwill allocated to this beauty CGU has therefore been reduced
to its recoverable amount through recognition of an impairment
loss against goodwill of HK$3,531,000.

18. RMIB AR ZRE 18. Investments in Subsidiaries
AAHE Company
—E—=fF —E——F
2013 2012
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
JEETHE - IREK Unlisted investments, at cost 34,041 34,041

e, (R BB A B 2 SOE R K
;R REETERS -

RZE—=%F+-_A=+—Bz2xZE

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2013

B ARIFEFOT are as follows:
BRITRE/ FEAR IR
A% KLY  FEERREEGE B R AR E EEERER BAk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
EESEER:
Interest held directly:
EREEERAR EBRAHE  REER 3000 EREMEIET, BARRA 100%
LiEk
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 3,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Islands US$1 each company
B HER
Interests held indirectly:
ERERBERAA B EEBREYRETR RERAEENETL AR 100%
R R
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 2 ordinary shares of Limited liability
health salons in Hong HK$1 each company

120
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

BONJOUR

BERITRE/ FEfE IR
A8 AT FEEBREEME B MR AR EEERERN BA
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEsaRR: (8)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
R mBtER O B EEAHERTERAR  300,000REREEIST BRAF 100%
BRAT] REER ZERERERERR
1,000 BREETET
2 BRI
Bonjour Cosmetic Hong Kong Wholesaling and retailing of - 300,000 non-voting Limited liability
Wholesale Center Limited beauty and health-care deferred shares of HK$1  company
products in Hong Kong each and 1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
e RFRERERE RN ERMEEXARLRE R A500,0008F T  ARDA 100%
BRAF Em
Bonjour Macao Commercial  Macau Trading of beauty and Registered capital of Limited liability
Offshore Company health-care products in Macau Pataca company
Limited Macau (“MOP”) 500,000
SRBREHMBEETHO BB EBEBREEXTR 100 BREEETZ  BRAA 100%
BRAF REEERRERE Lk
Bonjour Medical Science  Hong Kong Provision of beauty and 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
and Technology Beauty health-care related HK$1 each company
Center Limited consultancy services in
Hong Kong
EFEBRAERAR B EEBHEZARREZER 100,0008RAEISL BRAF 100%
LRk
Sheen Honour International  Hong Kong Wholesaling of beauty and 100,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Limited health-care products HK$1 each company
in Hong Kong
EFTERAR BE TEREEXDREER  100000REREBEIRT BRAF 100%
gl
Win Come Hong Limited Hong Kong Trading of beauty and health- 100,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
care products in Hong HK$1 each company
Kong
—E-=FFR 121
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18. RMBARZIRE(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

BRITRE/ FE{E IR
A% AT  FTEERREENE B MR AR EEERERN BAk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEsaER: (£4)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
ERERCRERAR BE EEBRBEEDTRIEESR 3,000,000 SREE BRARAE 100%
BT ERK
Good Merit International Hong Kong Wholesale of beauty and 3,000,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
Enterprise Limited health-care products in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
AMEEERRAF EBRAHE  ERPREERR IRAEIETZEBR  BRAR 100%
RIEAEARERT AR5
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin Provision of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Islands health-care related company
consultancy services in
Macau
2 RERARAA EBRNES  HEMZEESREER  IREEIET EER BRAA 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Limited Islands health-care products in company
Macau
EHER(LB)BRAR & T OBEEERRBRL  FEA2,0000008T  IEBEELER 100%
BRAT
The PRC Operation of beauty salons  Registered capital of Wholly-owned
in Shanghai HK$2,000,000 foreign
enterprise and
limited liability
company
ENT(ER)BRAF BE EEBEEETRRET L 200000 FREGEIHET ARAR 100%
2 ERR
Mega World (HK) Limited ~ Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 200,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
health salons in Hong of HK$1 each company

122
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013
19. & 19. Inventories
NEH Group
—E-=F —ET——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
DA E 2 RIS @ Merchandise stock for resale 270,564 248,335
20. EWE SRR 20. Trade Receivables
KEE Group
(a) AEEZHERFHEEENT60 (@) The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered
FO0H ZHMRERERETT - AR into on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days, and trade
EZEWE SRR 8RE H H receivables under credit card sales are due within 150
RBET150R AR E] - EE 5 IR days from the date of billings. The ageing analysis of trade
AR AT T receivables is as follows:
—E-=F —T——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
HE 8% B AR X Wholesales debtors
0—30H 0-30 days 6,783 9,166
31—60H 31-60 days 2,856 6,316
61—90H 61-90 days 1,132 1,614
91—120H 91-120 days 1,625 366
1208 A £ Over 120 days 7,059 61
19,455 17,523

EHFHEEZENE SRR Trade receivables under credit card sales

0—30H 0-30 days 35,888 38,244
31—60H 31-60 days 5,908 4,491
61—90H 61-90 days 214 90
91—120H 91-120 days 1,151 46
120H A L Over 120 days 3,646 216
46,807 43,087

Bt Total 66,262 60,610
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124

(b)

AEEZBKEZRFIATIE
BREE :

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

20. Trade Receivables (continued)

(b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

BT BT AR F

HKD MOP RMB Total

FET FET FET FET

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

—E—=5F 2013 63,712 2,398 152 66,262
—E—-—F 2012 56,584 3,809 217 60,610

R_ZT—=%+-_A=+—8"
JE B 5 B8R 51 #919,898,0007 7T
(ZZT——4% : 4,236,000/ 7T)
BEBEEERRE - ZERE
ThH % Zin M IR B AR R 2
BEREFER - ZERWEHE

(c) As of 31 December 2013, trade receivables of approximately
HK$19,898,000 (2012: HK$4,236,000) were past due but
not impaired. These relate to a number of independent
customers for whom there is no recent history of default.
The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

K2R DATAAT
—E-=fF —E——F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
TZR=EHA Up to 3 months 16,160 3,911
=E=UNFPS 3 to 6 months 3,738 325
19,898 4,236
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —FT—=—F+-A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
21. FANFIE - 2R EMEUWERR 21. Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables
AEE ¥ /N
Group Company
—g2—= —E——-F —E—=F —ET——F
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
ERE Non-current
RS Prepaid rent - 4,602 - -
TE Current
E55% Trade deposits 19,769 17,193 - -
HtET& Other deposits 18,544 8,837 - -
SEENE Prepaid rent 16,717 12,965 - -
HAFEI X Other prepaid expenses 5,779 11,542 - 246
Hfh IR AR 3R Other receivables 4,524 4,579 - -
65,333 55,116 - 246
65,333 59,718 - 246
22, BEFBTERURETRESES 22, Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances
AEE ¥ /N
Group Company
—E—= T -4 —E—= —E-—F
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FETT FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
RITRFHERE Cash at bank and on hand 321,925 292,647 17,593 8,112
THIER Time deposits 65,576 24,942 - -
RIT RIS L5845 Total bank and cash
balances 387,501 317,589 17,593 8,112
B BEIRIEITEE Less: Pledged bank
&N deposits and balance (19,164) (18,525) - -
B BIEABZ R =M@ Less: Non-pledged bank
ZIEEIRIRITIER deposits with more than
3 months to maturity (46,412) (19,877) - -
REMRSEEY Cash and cash equivalents 321,925 279,187 17,593 8,112
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013
22, EHEFETEFRURETRERES4E6 22. Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances
(%) (continued)
AEBZRTRIRSEBRBRTEUTY The carrying amount of the Group’s total bank and cash balances
B REE are denominated in the following currencies:
AEH ¥ NN
Group Company
—EB—-= —ET——F —EB—=fF —E——F
2013 2012 2013 2012
FETT FHEIT FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
- BT - HKD 230,938 226,379 17,593 8,112
—BPIT - MOP 28,568 45,7083 - -
-H - JPY 37,901 3 - -
- AR - RMB 89,994 45,454 - -
-FEa(lExl) — United States dollars
(“UsD”) 100 50 - -
387,501 317,589 17,593 8,112
NEE 7 2 HFERITERIEEPTIR The Group’s pledged bank deposits represented time deposits
T2 EE1FF19,164,000/8 T (=& of HK$19,164,000 (2012: HK$5,065,000) and bank balances
— — % : 5,085,000/ 70 ) MIR1T 45 84 of HK$NIl (2012: HK$13,460,000) pledged to banks to secure
THETL(ZZF—ZF : 13,460,000/8 banking facilities in respect of guarantees given to a merchant
TL) c MEAREBERGRITRE A — bank and vendors granted to the Group.
KEERTRHEEMBHER -
RITTHEFEZ(MEEAAIE(E The fixed interest rates on bank time deposits, with maturity of
——F:XNERAE—F))ZETEAN 1 year (2012: 6 months to 1 year), were 2.30% to 2.80% (2012:
KADIEFE280E(-FT— —F : 2.75% to 2.80%) per annum. Cash at bank earns interest at
275[EE2.80FE) - $f1TIREINEHEE floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates, and is therefore
THERFER B RS - T subject to cash flow interest rate risk.
RBEEMEFERE
1 A R HE 5t A AN JB R B JNPE B Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
TR0 L 4508 - EERIEEIERT Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
PR 4] o Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE—=—Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2013
23. ENESERN 23. Trade Payables
NEH Group
(@ AEEENEZERIFZERRDT (@) The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables, based on
(FRREEMREWT : the date of receipt of goods, is as follows:
—E—=fF —E——4F
2013 2012
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
0—30H 0-30 days 104,885 84,591
31—60H 31-60 days 69,137 50,795
61—90H 61-90 days 18,380 17,508
91—120H 91-120 days 5,100 4,782
1208 A £ Over 120 days 3,038 2,347
200,540 160,023
(o) AEBEENESERFATIE (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are
O RTHEIE denominated in the following currencies:

BT H BT AR ESp &t HEt
HKD JPY MOP RMB usD EUR Total
FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKE000 HK$'000 HKE000 HK$ 000

—®—=f 2013 184,605 1,736 4,410 4,342 5447 200,540

—T——F 2012 149,984 1,746 4,014 2,797 - 1,482 160,023
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
24. WITER 24. Bank Borrowings
REE Group
—E-=F —E—F
2013 2012
FAET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
S ARIRTTIE RN Short-term bank borrowings 33,634 20,672
ZI5RMEEN Trade finance loans 11,144 18,192
RENS—FRNEE On demand or within one year repayable 44,778 38,864
R—ZE—=F+=-_A=+—8 " At 31 December 2013, none of trade finance loans (2012:
MEZBESREER(ZE—Z—4F HK$2,350,000) are secured by the Group’s land and building.
2,350,000/8 70 ) A ANEE 2 T Mg
FEEA o
@ AEBZEFRATIEE AR (@) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
(R denominated in the following currencies:
EHRITER BESRMEEN

Short-term bank borrowings Trade finance loans

—E-=F —ET——F IB-=F =%

2013 2012 2013 2012
FET TET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT HKD 33,634 20,672 10,133 15,880
HIE JPY - - 1,011 2,312
33,634 20,672 11,144 18,192
(o) AEER+-—A=+—BZIiET (o) The interest rates of the Group’s bank borrowings at 31
BRZFEWT - December were as follows:
—E-=F —T——F
2013 2012
RHERTITIER Short-term bank borrowings HIBOR+1.75% HIBOR+2%
to +2%
HARITRIZE BBRITRAIZE
KE+1.75EE2E FE+2E
BIREER Trade finance loans P-1% P-1% to
P+0.5%
REBEFE REEFE
1E -1EZE+0.52
() FTBARITERDRIHHNERE (c) All bank borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus
B A AEEREATRESRE exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

EST
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

25. Finance Lease Payables

BONJOUR

REH Group
RIEEERE BREHEREZHE
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
—E-—= T4 —E-=F —E——4F
2013 2012 2013 2012
FET FET FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—FA Within one year 698 730 608 636
F_EFAF(BRE In the second to fifth years,
HEMWE) inclusive 1,804 2,502 1,572 2,180
2,502 3,232 2,180 2,816
B RREEER Less: Future finance
charges (322) (416)  FEFAN/A EAN/A
HEAEIRE Present value of lease
obligations 2,180 2,816 2,180 2,816
ARt Z@AR Less: Amount due for
#EE 208 settlement within
(RmeBaE™T 12 months (shown
£51) under current
liabilities) (608) (636)
R+—EBE%E >  Amount due for settlement
RIH after 12 months 1,572 2,180

AEBZBRBAREHREEAET
NENEE - FHEEHARF - 1
—E-=F+ZA=+—8 "  FHE
BREEFMNERIB4E(ZE—25F:
6.96/F) - MERAHNBEHETE REE
M E - AEEEHQFENEX
B o B EH AEEERELERE
E o WERSKAEE TR AT
PE e REHEMTHER  AEEIE
BARERETERRE -

AR EMREFRRHAETTAHEE -

AEBzBEHERRNGEALE
RBEZEEER -

—E-ZEFH

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its motor vehicles and
equipment under finance leases. The average lease term is five
years. At 31 December 2013, the average effective borrowing
rate was 3.84% (2012: 6.96%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed
at the contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and
no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental
payments. At the end of each lease term, the Group has the
option to purchase the motor vehicles and equipment at nominal
prices.

All finance lease payables are denominated in HKD.

The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s
title to the leased assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

26. Deferred Tax
Group

The following are the major deferred tax assets and liabilities
recognised by the Group.

MERBITE RERERE
Accelerated tax  Decelerated tax Foh
depreciation depreciation Total
FHET FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
R-B——F—A—8 2% At 1 January 2012, 31 December
+-A=+—-HBK=Z—=F—F—H 2012and 1 January 2013 - 1,850 1,850
EAFEBZEOR) /A (Charge)/credit to profit or loss for
(Hiz10) the year (Note 10) (942) 2,303 1,361
RZE—=F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2013 (942) 4,153 3,211

AT R BIMRE - ELETRIBER
ZaH

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for
statement of financial position purpose:

—E-=F —E——4F

2013 2012

FET FEIT

HK$’000 HK$’000

EIEFIEEE Deferred tax assets 4,153 1,850
EERBRIE Deferred tax liabilities (942) -
3,211 1,850

RIRERR  WERBTRBAZH
HEERIRENEE KT E
2 RI%71,642,0008 L (—F— —F :
2,659,000/ 7T ) K.3,775,0007 7T ( —
T— 4 1 4,577,000 70 ) IR T
HIBEE - BERETHETE R IHEFKEK
TR o R EB) R IE 18 ] R BR A o

27. REPRBEEE
T EE

REBEEBRRBIGD - AEBANET
BRATREAREEZDRBHDLF
BENKIEBRIEL —FBHR -
N zeBRTREKRZFS MR
BEMME - YHRRBEAEEZE
B TR INGET 8 RET < AR B ER
BT 2 R o AEE Y HEREEM
BEREMBTETIRH”ES -

EHRB2AEZRELEER=F

— =t -_A=t—HABTMABEF

HARARIRE BAEERET -
130

At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses and
deductible temporary differences with tax effect of approximately
HK$1,642,000 (2012: HK$2,659,000) and HK$3,775,000 (2012:
HK$4,577,000) respectively due to the unpredictability of future
profit streams. The unused tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

27. Long Service Payment Liabilities
Group

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final salary
and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does
not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.

An actuarial valuation of long service payment liabilities was
carried out at 31 December 2013, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
using the projected unit credit method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

27. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

BONJOUR

The amount of long service payment liability recognised in the

SR : statement of financial position is as follows:
—E-=fF —E——fF
2013 2012
FHET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EHRBESETZHEAE Present value of long service payment
obligations 3,006 5,824

FR - AKEZERARBEAEZS
LI

Movements in the Group’s long service payment liability during

the year are as follows:

—E-=F —E-—fF

2013 2012

F#ET FEr

HK$°000 HK$’000

n—HA—H At 1 January 5,824 5,282

BIHER AR TS AR 2N Current service cost 1,654 2,958

FERX Interest expense 77 46

& BB e Gains from staff resignation (1,174) (5,268)

EERR BT E TR Payment to retired/redundant staff (216) -
BB EEHELEZIEE  Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from

(Mez=) /518 changes in financial assumptions (3,159) 2,806

R+—B=+—H At 31 December 3,006 5,824

AEER-F—=F+-A=+—A
2 £ B E B OB A
IR

The principal actuarial assumptions adopted by the Group as
at 31 December 2013 (expressed as weighted average) are as

follows:

—E—=fF —E——F

2013 2012

Pragx Discount rate 2.574% 0.795%

HEE R X Salary growth rate 5.5% 3.7%
BHEIMEATES ZEBWAKRE  Long term rate of increases to mandatory
HRG R4, T4&2  provident fund relevant income and long

RHEEREX service payments maximum amount/
wages - -
—E-=FFRH 131
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

27.

Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

The Group is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant
of which are detailed below:

[\ 15

Risk Description

(el &g NEEFEHREH DL MEILE -

Changes in bond yields A decrease in corporate bond yields will increase liabilities.

AR E REHEREERES - SBRREEHESHAE -

Inflation risk The majority of the obligations are linked to inflation, and higher inflation

will lead to higher liabilities.

WK - AEEEEABHEER
ENERREBRN AR EER BT
BATORBEA T -

The Group’s sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial
assumption as of the end of the reporting period based on
reasonably possible changes of the relevant actuarial assumption
is as follows:

b1, HEEFZFE
>
Increase/ Impact on obligation
decrease
in rate
—E—-= —E——F
2013 2012
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
g Discount rate 0.5% (752)/928 (1,521)/2,245
g R = Salary growth rate 1.0% 345/(480) 846/(1,258)

FHlBRESMIHER—BRILE
BlCMEBRTERE T EMELD - &
BRE - WERNAAEEEE - A
R HR N E(C R EEEER -
T Eﬁﬂﬁﬁi‘“%ETEQEEFM Ra%
M RXER - FTEAMN A AEFGE
SRR KRR RN B BN EER
(RERBETNREIRREH
RILTERPENEEEAFTE) o

REBRE D IR A A RBRER
BRIEAFEE -

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the long service payment obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method (present value of the long service
payment obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as
when calculating the liability recognised within the statement of
financial position.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous year.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —FT—=—F+-A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
27. RERBSEEE) 27. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)
REBRBPREcAEZNEFY The weighted average duration of the Group’s long service
RO A-_t+t=F(ZZF— 4% : payment obligation is approximately 23 years (2012: 26 years).
ZHREF)  AEBZAITERER The maturity analysis of the Group’s undiscounted long service
BEMEBoTOT payments is as follows:
PR—F —EZWME RMEZEF BBHFE HEt
Between Between
Less than 1and 2 2and 5 Over 5
1 year years years years Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R-B—=F+=A At 31 December 2013
=t+—-HAREBRES long service payments 239 27 509 9,212 9,987
RN-ZT——F+=A At 31 December 2012
=+—BRER%SS long service payments 129 39 290 9,816 10,274
28. WA 28. Share Capital
BoEE FEIT
Number of
shares HK$'000
JERE Authorised:
FREEC.0O1BIT 2 EMAX  Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
RZTE——F—H—H8 - At 1 January 2012,
—E-——F+=A 31 December 2012,
=+t—H ZZ—=%F 1 January 2013 and
—A—HEZZE—=F 31 December 2013
+=-—A=+—H 10,000,000,000 100,000
EETRER Issued and fully paid:
FRMEEC.0O1EIL EMA%X  Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
R-—ZE——F—H—H At 1 January 2012 3,007,684,000 30,077
{TE RS2 TRR (D Shares issued upon exercise of share
(Kiita) options (Note a) 27,600,000 276
[ EE R (AaEb) Repurchase of shares (Note b) (43,990,000) (440)
R-ZZT——F+_-_HA=+—H At31 December 2012 and 1 January
rZZ—=%—HF—H 2013 2,991,294,000 29,913
(T{E BT TR (D Shares issued upon exercise of share
(Kiate) options (Note c¢) 12,000,000 120
RZE—=F+-"A=+—H At 31 December 2013 3,003,294,000 30,033
“E-ZEER 133
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
28. BA(#E) 28. Share Capital (continued)
Biat - Notes:
@ MREZE2-_Z——F+_A=+—HIt (@) During the year ended 31 December 2012, 27,600,000 ordinary
FE - REARRR ZBREEITTE shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options
5 A% 48 58 B4 8577 27,600,000 A% =A% T exercised under the share option schemes of the Company for total
HO.01B T Zmik - MBS REA cash consideration of HK$5,576,000. The excess of the subscription
5,676,000/ 7T ° B YRRBK(EH LT consideration received over the nominal values issued, amounted to
B447IEE ~ % 585,300,000 7T + D&t HK$5,300,000, was credited to the share premium account.
AR EERK
(b)) ARBREEZFTEBEERMDINT (b)  The Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange
as follows:
EfERE
(AR
Aggregate
RBEE BRESE SRBRIEKE consideration
Number of Highest price Lowest price paid (excluded
BBmO A& Month of repurchase shares paid per share paid per share commission)
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
—ET——F=H March 2012 14,356,000 1.18 1.14 16,706
—T——FWA April 2012 3,400,000 1.11 1.11 3,774
—E——F+H July 2012 1,550,000 1.1 1.10 1,706
—Z=——F)N\A August 2012 4,258,000 1.01 0.98 4,266
—T——FNA September 2012 218,000 1.00 1.00 218
—ET——F+A October 2012 3,286,000 0.99 0.99 3,253
November 2012 18,840,000 1.02 0.98 13,908
December 2012 3,082,000* 0.98 0.96 2,993
43,990,000 46,824
Lmﬁﬁfﬁﬁé%@ﬁﬁaéﬁﬁ At K The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly
DAl BEITRATRZERD <E the issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
TE o BBELEE AR EERENR - value of these shares. The premiums on repurchase were charged
against the share premium account.
* ARARZE—ZF+=ZA+N *  The Company repurchased 3,082,000 ordinary shares on 18
H 803,082,000 E @A - M December 2012 and these ordinary shares were cancelled on
REEBBEN_F-=F—A 18 January 2013.
T\HE o
(© M@§:§*E¢+:H =+—H (c) During the year ended 31 December 2013, 12,000,000 ordinary
LIEFE - BRARFERERE T 2 shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options
FEAR L TR _E%é‘?ﬂZ,OO0,000Hﬁ exercised under the share option schemes of the Company for
SREELONE T @Hﬁ CHeR total cash consideration of HK$14,808,000. The excess of the
{8 42 %8 /14,808,000 ’é o B U subscription consideration received over the nominal values issued,
N e e @TEZ%% H amounted to HK$14,688,000, was credited to the share premium
14,688,000 7T * Bt AR BB account.
(d K%@Zﬁﬁ%ﬁ% B ARRAEE (d) The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
s R - DURE REBEER & Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
E 5 LB A RR R A SR A EEI 3R - return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance.
AEBZRERLOIRTEELRGHE - K The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
%Eﬁ%éﬁi T%ITJE&HETFZ%/E# Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
>Rﬁ§j)&$ﬁl% SEEZEBREGELR to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
o Z%%ﬁﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬁﬁzﬁﬁi% P REE characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
ﬁ@é)ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ%iﬁ CBATHIAR - adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
BE @A - %ﬁ’%m BREARE dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
ﬁ“itﬂ’iéﬁuﬂﬁfaﬁ o redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.
M — I NEBERES G NEB BT The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the Group
BRI EMRO 2 ARFREE to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have a public
7?\9 RRRD25% « IMATRE BH - & float of at least 25% of the shares. As at the date of this report, 43%
PDHR43%(ZFE——1F : 40%) BAR (2012: 40%) of shares were in public hands.
/\:H#ﬁ
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

29. f#iE

29. Reserves

(a) *5H (a) Group

AEBEREBCEENEZHN G

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements

AEZMEMEERFRNEGES therein are presented in the consolidated statement of profit
BEEBRAZY - or loss and other comprehensive income and consolidated
statement of changes in equity.
(b) ARF (b) Company
EXEE R X A
R RER ikt 51}
Share Capital Share-based RERF
premium redemption payment Retained st
account reserve reserve profits Total
FHET FET FHET FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AZE——F—HF—H At1January 2012 130,112 499 40,250 117,208 288,069
T RAER TR Issue of shares upon exercise
(Hf:28()) of share options
(Note 28(a)) 6,370 - (1,070) - 5,300
WRinERE(A7:228(b))  Repurchase of shares
(Note 28(b)) (46,945) 440 - - (46,505)
BRRNZN Recognition of share-based
payments - - 20,450 - 20,450
RERHRN Profit for the year - - - 184,442 184,442
ERRE Dividends paid - - - (164,849) (164,849)
RW_T-_fF
+-A=+-H At 31 December 2012 89,537 939 59,630 136,801 286,907
RZZ—=F—F—H At1January 2013 89,537 939 59,630 136,801 286,907
TEBIER TG Issue of shares upon exercise
(H5t28(c) of share options
(Note 28(c)) 19,429 - (4,741) - 14,688
REREH Profit for the year - - - 99,587 99,587
BRRE Dividends paid - - - (212,382) (212,382)
AZT—=F
+-A=+-H At 31 December 2013 108,966 939 54,889 24,006 188,800
“E-=ZFFR 135
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BEREOFFHREARRRB
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R-TE=FrE@AmE
£ WRERIBEEAHE
Y 7 BB A R 2 M 5
ARARRBL S B R )
T2 BHEEY 25 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

29. Reserves (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
amount of share capital repurchased through the Stock
Exchange and cancelled by the Company. The issued
share capital was reduced by the nominal value thereof
and transfer to the capital redemption reserve is made
upon cancellation of the repurchased shares.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group arose as a result of
the Group reorganisation in 2003 and represented the
difference between the nominal value of the aggregate
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired under the
reorganisation scheme, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange thereof.

Statutory reserves
The statutory reserves, which are non-distributable,
are appropriated from the profit after taxation of the

Group’s foreign subsidiaries under the local applicable
laws and regulations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

29. Reserves (continued)

(c)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

v)

(vi)

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to directors and employees of the
Group recognised in accordance with the accounting
policy adopted for equity-settled share-based payments
in note 3(r) to the financial statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 3(c) to the financial statements.

30. Share-Based Payments

2003 Old Scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the then sole
shareholder of the Company on 17 June 2003 and was
terminated by the shareholders of the Company on 27 May
2009 (the “Old Scheme”). Under this Old Scheme, the Board
of Directors may at its discretion offer options to any directors
and employees of the Group which entitle them to subscribe for
shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares in issue
from time to time. These options shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

30. Share-Based Payments (continued)

2009 New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”).

Details of the New Scheme are set out in Directors’ Report under
— the heading “Share Option”.

Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:

iTE RE B BEAH TR THE
Exercise
Scheme Date of grant Vesting date Exercise period price
BT
HK$
—ZERE Z2E=F —ZERE-A-TAH N ZEERE-A-HE 0.317
2005 2003 25 January 2005 1 January 2006 —E-R%+ZA=1t—H
1/1/2006-31/12/2015
“TEN\FR  ZTT=F —ZTT)\FRATH ZZTNERA-A “TENFRA-HZE 0.343
2008A 2003 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 “E-NFRA=TA
1/5/2009-30/4/2019
“TEN\FL ZTE=F —TT\EFT"ANH —EENFTZA-H “TENEFE+-A-HZE 0.174
2008B 2003 9 December 2008 1 December 2009 “Z-NE+—A=1H
1/12/2009-30/11/2019
ZZENE —T2= ZETNEZAZH —ZRNFEZAZH “EENF-AZAE 0.187
2009 2003 2 February 2009 2 February 2009 —E-NF-A—H
2/2/2009-1/2/2019
“E-TFR ZFTNF  —T-TFNA+=A —EZ-FMAT=H “E-FMA+=HE 1.022
2010A 2009 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 “E-TFENA+TH
13/4/2012-12/4/2020
ZE-TF7 ZEENE ZE-TENAZ+tZH  ZE—FMAZ+ZA E——F@AZ+ZHE 1.234
20108 2009 22 April 2010 22 April 2011 “ECEFENA-F—H
22/4/2011 -21/4/2020
& “ETHhE —E——FN\A-1+WE —Z--FtAMA “E-—HLANAE 1.330
2011 2009 (Hit) 4 July 2012 “E--F+A=H
24 August 2011 (Note) 4/7/2012-3/7/2021
Afat - BREZEE MERN T ——F Note: ~ The number and terms of options were fixed and proposed at

tAMBET EEE A LE
AIREE  UER_T——F/\A
PO BERR R

the date of board meeting on 4 July 2011, and further approved
by shareholders on 24 August 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

30. BB (E) 30.

Share-Based Payments (continued)

i 8 B HE T 1T (£ HAFE SE A 1R 1) R 7T
£ - BB AR R AR - iR BN EBAR
RITERBERASRE - RIBEESR
R

FRRARITEZBIREFBFNOT -

If the options remain unexercised after the end of the exercise
period, the options expire. Options are forfeited if the employee
leaves the Group before the options exercised.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as
follows:

—E-=F —ET——fF
2013 2012
InFEFH INHEF 1
THEE 1TEME
BREHE Weighted  BERRE#E Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share exercise share exercise
options price options price
BT T
HK$ HK$
FHMARITE Outstanding at the
beginning of the year 264,520,000 0.68 292,480,000 0.64
FRITE Exercised during the year  (12,000,000) 1.23 (27,600,000) 0.20
FRRUK Forfeited during the year -  TFEAN/A (360,000) 0.19
FREAITE Outstanding at the end of
the year 252,520,000 0.66 264,520,000 0.68
FERAITE Exercisable at the end of
the year 252,520,000 0.66 264,520,000 0.68

FR - RITFEERE BB nEF
HRERBI17TT0B T (ZE——F ¢
1.0057870) o FREARITE 2 BIRE
ZINETFTHHRTANFRAENF (=
T—ZF 7F)  TEENT0.174
HBITE1.330/8 (- ZE— -4 :0.073
BILE1.8308TT) - RZE—=F K
—E-CF BERHERE -

—E-=HEFH

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
share options exercised during the year was HK$1.770 (2012:
HK$1.005). The options outstanding at the end of the year have
a weighted average remaining contractual life of 6 years (2012: 7
years) and the exercise prices range from HK$0.174 to HK$1.330
(2012: HK$0.073 to HK$1.330). In 2013 and 2012, no options
were granted.
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BE—F—=—F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
30. RBZMF(E) 30. Share-Based Payments (continued)

ZERTFETIA 7FE| 152 — EFERHTIE R These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes Model

sy —IAAEAE BB 2B A or Binomial Model. The inputs into the Models were as follows:

BEMT :

REAHZ
IR E A% FEHREE

Share price TEEE EHRE EEFE  SERZE  Expected
atgrant Exercise Expected Expected Riskfree dividend

date price volatility life rate yield

BT BT F

HK$ HK$ % Years % %
—ELTRF 2005 0.310 0.317 46.79 5 2.83 4.36
—“EZNEFHF  2008A 0.343 0.343 57.88 1 1.27 5.80
—EENF 2008B 0.167 0.174 52.80 11 1.78 18.15
—ETNF 2009 0.187 0.187 52.85 10 1.67 19.06
—F—FFHF 2010A 1.022 1.022 51.74 10 2.83 4.80
—ZE-TF7Z 2010B 1.233 1.234 51.85 10 2.85 4.79
—E——4F 2011 1.310 1.330 51.66 10 1.64 4.86
JEEAR IR ThIRst E AR A R REBRBE Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
SEZESFRE - 0% —EFTE volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 5
BT A B FEE R RIEAER years. The expected life used in the Black Scholes Model has
ZEEMEHERABR U M A EE been adjusted, based on the Group’s best estimate, for the
TR ERITEAEREZE - effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral

considerations.

HE—_ZTE—=F+_A=+—HItF The Group did not recognise the share-based payment expenses
EARLEZEREHEARRIFAELD for the year ended 31 December 2013 (2012: HK$20,450,000) in
BREZ RO IMAS(ZE——F relation to share options granted by the Company.

20,450,000/ 7C) °

BHEE AR ZERERSZE For the options granted a payment of a nominal consideration of
EREBEERABIET - HK$1 in total was paid by each grantee.

140 Annual Report 2013



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —FT—=—F+-A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2013
31. FEXRERS 31. Major Non-cash Transaction
NAREE  MEYE  BMENEREZ Additions to property, plant and equipment during the year of
FEZEHT(ZE—=F : 3,088,000 HKS$NIl (2012: HK$3,038,000) were financed by finance leases.
BIL) BN EHERN o
32. HARAE 32. Contingent Liabilities
NEH Group
—E-=F —E—=F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
MENEFZHES Guarantees given for rental payment to
Ve 2 YER landlords 7,176 7,176
FOHNZREEDRIA—%XK Guarantees given for installment and
HEBRITREEREL ZER  purchase to a merchant bank and
vendors respectively 13,660 13,460
20,836 20,636

YN
EH Az BHERE

RBEBER - ARRABRITHRIETHE
MEBARZRITREFED 2 BEER
47193,712,0008 L ( =& — —4F :
175,857,000/ 7)) °

RBEER EZRAEARAETE
EAE (] _El R MR AT » RIS
K ARAEERE I Z&=8ER
RZBZERETEERARITRES
2 4766,763,0008 T (Z & — —4F :
61,558,000/ 7T) °

BERERNERERZATFELTE
R WERANRAZ FTEHRIER -

—E-=HEFH

Company
Financial guarantees issued

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$193,712,000
(2012: HK$175,857,000) to banks in respect of banking facilities
granted to its subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company
under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
guarantees is the amount of banking facilities drawn under
the guarantees at that date of approximately HK$66,763,000
(2012: HK$61,558,000).

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not

material and is not recognised in the financial statements of the
Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013
33. Lease Commitments

33. HERIE

(a) *&H (a) Group

R IR - AR EIR T
W2 @EREMARRH T F
BFEELN 2 BEARARER
mF

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

—E—= —E——fF

2013 2012

FETT FET

HK$’000 HK$'000

—FE R Within one year 431,132 443,247
F_EZFERAF(BEEEMSE) Inthe second to fifth years, inclusive 301,627 536,690
hFE After five years 11,608 26,217
744,367 1,006,154

REHENTHEAKERETE
JE i MR BRF AN 2
T - BOEBEHN F1265F
mEHERHEREEHES @ ES
THERRARESE -

R|ERR - NEERE A H
HEED Mz RREEEK D HE
HE BRI

Operating leases payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its retail shops and beauty salons. Leases are
negotiated terms ranging from 1 to 6 years and rentals are
fixed over the lease terms, but certain leases do include
contingent rentals.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
sublease rental receivable under non-cancellable operating
subleases as follows:

—E—=fF —T——F

2013 2012

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$'000

—FR Within one year 21,080 33,380

FE_ZERF(BEEREMT) Inthe second to fifth years, inclusive 558 16,088

21,638 49,468

b) R—_E—=FR-_FT——F+—= (b) The Company did not have any significant commitments at
A=+—8 A~AAFVEEmE 31 December 2013 and 2012.

RALE -
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34. BEBALIRS

35.

B MR MO RE ZBEAL
R REHRIN  REBFR G HER

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

34. Related Party Transactions

In addition to those related party transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had

ATHEFTUTRS the following transactions with its related parties during the year:
—E-=K —E——4F
2013 2012
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEEREAEMS Key management personnel compensation:
we Fees 562 527
HEARFS 2R EYHZE  Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 11,674 10,233
IEIEAL Discretionary bonuses 15,060 15,147
RS 32 1+t Share-based payments - 20,450
RIREFET SR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 396 397
27,692 46,754

BEHRER

(a)

L SIE S

R-TE—MWE-A+/\HB » K&
E() BAREzHE2ENS
REEBERAR(ERER)
K Million Worldwide Investment
Limited ([ E 77 1) BTS2 #3% + A
BEEZS5ERAT(TEEAAL
2HEBEITHREA(BRHFE
#J) - HERER3,321,6168
T RQBEARAQRZEEEE
MEBAR SRR R ER LA
RARIERER) RBEHEIMH
&EOUNEREERARBERELZ
Fr A & 3160,578,384 8 7t ([ &
BrREEHZE] -

—E-=HEFH

35. Events After the Reporting Period
(a) Acquisition of property

On 18 February 2014, the Group has entered into (1) the
agreement between Active Earn Limited, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company (as the purchaser) and
Million Worldwide Investment Limited (the “Vendor”) for sale
and purchase of the entire issued share capital of Wealthy
Train Limited (the “Target Company”) at a consideration
of HK$3,321,616 (the “Share Sale Agreement”) and (2)
the agreement between Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale
Center Limited, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, (as the purchaser) and the Vendor for
assignment of all of the loan owed by the Target Company
to the Vendor, being HK$160,578,384 (the “Debt Sale
Agreement”).
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35. MEHEBE(E)

(a)

(b)

WEEE (E)

BEARARBBFMKLNE
RAR EXEEBABEY
XERERE HFZEEAR
BREETASE  BAASER
EEEENYE  SAHESA
370,000 - HERAGHESA
ZHE U BT REELTE
w71 - BEES/M25% ~ K
JE10/16 X205k B3 K EH T
25 RBATRE ([ W] - R=
T—NFE—RBNENGHEENA
163,000,000/ 7T °

BEARRBOFERZRE
BEEHEE_Z-—HF_H
—t—HZEMXE - KARRAFH
2EWMBRT -

P EERZFBEHERAR
AHBMAR-ZT—NF-_A+/\H
EZF-—MF-_A=Z+—HAZA
ffi

RO EE

RRBEZMEREES - K
NAR-_ZE—NFE— A+
AR BGRHESHZE At
LPRANEBBYE=ZTRERS
105,000,000 & A8 22 &1 B 47 ([ B2
Bkt ) - IR EEATRE
ERRD1.5678 T © AR
#13.38% ([ BdEHIE]) ©

EEER-_E—HF_AWNA
SEAK ° & E6105,000,000 f% B &
A& 15 B A I R Bt & (B T AR At & A%
m1.568 ThE - EEEME
FRIEF %8 4158,000,000/8 7T ©

Bl EEHZFBNERNAR
AHBHAZZ—NF—A+/<H
NZZB—MFE_AMBZ A M-

36. M#EMmER 2 ALE

BHHRENR —_F-OF=A -1+
FlRE=eIE RRETE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2013

35. Events After the Reporting Period (continued)

(a)

(b)

Acquisition of property (continued)

The Target Company is a company incorporated in Hong
Kong with limited liability and the principal business of which
is property investment holding and its principal asset is a
property which is currently leased to and occupied as retail
shops of the Group at a monthly fee of HK$370,000. The
valuation of the property owned by the Target Company at
Shop 2 and Shop 3A on Ground Floor, Dang Fat Mansion,
10/16 & 20 Tai Ho Road, 8/12 Dung Fat Street & 7/11 On
Wing Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories (the “Property”) is
approximately HK$163.0 million as at 6 January 2014.

The Target Company has become a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company upon the completion of the Share Sale
Agreement and the Debt Sale Agreement took place on 21
February 2014.

Details of the above acquisition were published in the
Company’s announcements dated 18 February 2014 and 21
February 2014.

Shares placing

In order to finance the acquisition of the Property, the
Company has entered into a conditional placing agreement
on 16 January 2014, for placing up to 105,000,000 shares
of the Company (the “Placing Share(s)”) to not fewer than
six independent third parties, at a discount placing price
of HK$1.56 per Placing Share, representing 3.38% of the
enlarged share capital (the “Placing”).

The Placing was completed on 4 February 2014. All
105,000,000 Placing Shares had been successfully placed
at the placing price of HK$1.56 per Placing Share. The net
proceeds from the Placing was HK$158.0 million.

Details of the above placing were published in the
Company’s announcements dated 16 January 2014 and 4
February 2014.

36. Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2014.
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